EXHIBIT A



Ozurovich, Kellz M.

I
From: Pushinsky, Amanda
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2018 4:51 PM
To: Kete Barnes; David Kesselman
Cc: LeVee, Jeffrey A,; Burke, Erin L; Ozurovich, Kelly M.; Mamikonyan, Erna; Ethan Brown;
Amy Brantly
Subject: RE: DCA v. ICANN - Parties' Electronic Service Agreement

ICANN is in agreement.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Kete Barnes <kete@bnsklaw.com>

Date: Wednesday, Sep 26, 2018, 2:44 PM

To: David Kesselman <dkesselman@kbslaw.com>, Pushinsky, Amanda <apushinsky(@jonesday.com>

Cec: LeVee, Jeffrey A. <jlevee@JonesDay.com>, Burke, Erin L. <eburke@JonesDay.com>, Ozurovich, Kelly M.
<kozurovich@jonesday.com>, Mamikonyan, Erna <emamikonyan@jonesday.com>, Ethan Brown <ethan@bnsklaw.com>,
Amy Brantly <abrantly@kbslaw.com>

Subject: DCA v. ICANN - Parties' Electronic Service Agreement

Counsel,

Going forward, we would like to avoid any issues as to our electronic service agreement. Just to be certain, please
confirm that electronic service constitutes personal service, as long as it is made before 5:00 p.m. | assume that you both
are in agreement as to those terms, but please let me know if not.

Regards,

Kete Barnes

Kete Barnes — Associate

Telephone: (310) 905-3495

BROWN NERI SMITH & KHAN LLP

11601 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 2080, Los Angeles, CA 90025

"“BROWN
NERIX

oS MET M
2K HAN

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work
product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or

distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete all copies.




EXHIBIT B



L AWYERS |

T R AV E L

ﬁavéi anangeménté far LEVEEIJEFFREY A
Client Reference: 000000-000000-883005

Agency Locator: Redacted

Thank you for choosing Lawyers Travel.

el Consultant Remarks

FROM CARL AT LAWYERS TRAVEL . 646-998-9740

i
Departure / i
R l.=rom /To - _ ‘Flightl Y“}dor Arrival Traveler i
Wed Oct 18,2017 o essPr. L =
Flight Los Angeles(LAX) - Paris Charles De Air France AF77 . Checkin |3 Feedback ‘
Gaulle(CDG) 4:35 PM R SR ol
AN S AT B S kAN P 1) S JPORTI: a5 E e P % ")_ . Blog
Thu Oct 19, 2017 . T
' R : F
Flight Paris Charles De Gaulle(COG)- :g:;g"“ ;,’ég";“;““ Checkin FoucuhiogeDOoK ol
. Johannesburg(JNB) s iy 2, Linkedin
Flight Fri Oct 20, 2017 Air France 11:50 AM-
9 Johannesburg(JNB) - Cape Town(CPT) AF6646 2:00 PM PREF ERRE D
o Wed Oct 25. 2017 R . i HQTEL—'- =%
Flight Cape Town(CPT) - Paris Charles De 2’;5’:’"“ }}?g m Checkin PARTNERS
Coule(C00) .. PROGRAM
Thu Oct 26, 2017 6:55 PM-

Flight Paris Charles De Gaulle(CDG) - Los Air France AF76 9:35 PM Check in
Angeles(LAX)

A ey e g %

Print version * &

LOS ANGELES

Los Angeles (LAX)

PARIS

Paris Charles De Gaulle (CDG)

Arrival

Departure Wed Oct 18, 2017 8:55 PM Thu Oct 19, 2017 4:35 PM
Departure 18 Arrival T2E
terminal - terminal
Class BUSINESS g‘“" " Redacted
Meal “Meal Status Connrmed
a9 by e e G i e 3 T CE et ek i ol W
Duratlon 10: 40 ) oTlcket Redacted e
Seat 04E :requent Redacted

yer
Equipment Boeing 777-200  Alrmlles 5670

Remarks Baggage Allowance 2 pes

e o st FOn

El Cheack ln

i e

More flight information *




PARIS

JOHANNESBURG

Paris Charles De Gaulle (CDG)

Johanneshurg (JNB)

CAPE TOWN

Departure  Thu( Ocl 19,2017 11:25 PM JArrival  Fri Oct 20, 2017 9:55 AM
Departure Arrlval
termlnal TzE_ terminal TA
Class BUSINESS. chh“k N Redaced
_ Meal ‘Break!ast e " Status 4Conﬁrmed ' ‘
Duration  10:30 ' “eTicket Redacted ) "
Seat 06A Frequent  Rogacted
_ fiyer
Equlpment Boemg 777-300 )'\'ir‘rrii'ieé':' 5410 ‘
' Remarks Baggage Allowance 2pw S
IZ} Check ln h ) " More flight information ®
JOHANNESBURG CAPE TOWN
Johannesburg (JNB) Cape Town (CPT)
Departure Fri Oct 20, 2017 11:50 AM Arrival Fri Oct 20, 2017 2:00 PM
Departure T-B Arrival
terminal terminal
Class BUSINESS Checkln  Redacted
Meal o Status °°"""“9" I
Duration  02: eTicket Redacted
' Frequent
Seat o e fiyer Redacted » | '
Equlpment BQeing 737-800 Airmiles 790
Baggage Allowance: 2 pcs
Remarks  OPERATED 8Y kulula.com » o
[, checkin®  More flight information *

PARIS

Cape Town (CPT)

Paris Charles De Gaulle (CDG)

Departure  Wed Oct 25, 2017 11:20 PM ‘Arrival  Thu Oct 26, 2017 11:15 AM B
Departure Arrh{al T2E
terminal terminal
Class BUSINESS Checkin  Redactea
Meal Breakfast ... Status Conﬁrmed - -
Duration 1185 T eTicket  Redacted |

B ”Frequent Redacted i
Seat 06A — . fiyer o . e e
Equlpmont AirbusA330—200 Alrmlles 5796
Remarks Baggage Allowance: chs e
[¥] checkin® More fiight information ®




AF. - PARIS Rt LOS'ANGELES

i 76 : Paris Charleb De Gaul(e (CDG) / e Los Angeles (LAX)
Deharture Thu Oct 26 2017 6:55 PM _ Arrival Thu Oct 28, 2017 9:35 PM
Debénure ' Arrival

] termln;l X TZE terminal T8 ]

Class BUSINESS heck N pegacted

S i S i S R e i 4 e e b B et i e R T T e e

Meal Meal oo Status Confirmed

‘pu‘rauoi 140 " aTicket | Redacted
Seat 07A :;eeqruent RedaCted |

"Equipment Boaing 777-200 " Armiles 5670 T
Remarks_ Baggage Allowance 2pes B

“...Eheil{;n‘ . H‘ - : . S — Mor‘e.?lightlnformaﬂon

lnvoiceiticket information for JEFFREY A LEVEE

ClientRe fercncc 000000- 000000 883005

Total Invoiced Amount: ‘ 311 480 86
Ticket. Redacted Invoice; 0118278 Amount: $11.480.86
Payment: AXOOKKXXXKK X Xredeced - Daate: 29-Aug-2017

et A e e N T e e e

Information specific to this trip

¢ You have purchased a refundable fare on Air France that is subject to service charges for any
changes or cancellations

Travel Assistance Contact information )

For travel assistance 24 hours a day, please call your dedicated number at 800-758-5450.

After business hours, weekends and holidays, you will have the option to be transferred to our after
haurs trave! team.

To reach our after hours team directly in case of emergency, you may call 866-376-7804.

Your access code is DL15.

International documentation requirecments

As of Aug 29 2017, the following documents are required for the destinations Included on this itinerarys»
+ Valid passport

These requirements apply to United States citizens. If you are not a U.S. citizen, please use the link
‘below to determine the applicable requirements.

Please use our [nternational Documentation Information tool to get up-to-date information for all

countries you will be visiting.

Other information and remarks

* Please sign up for trip alerts at www.lawyerstravel.com/alerts

» Please reconfirm all flight times prior to your deparfure

« Please notify us of any trip cancellation so your tickets may be refunded or logged for future use

s Download GO Lawyers Travel, our complimentary mobile application, to view and manage
itineraries, receive flight alerts, check-in online and more. Register with your business email
address so this trip will automatically appear in the ?My Trips? section of the app. iPhone or

Android




important Health Advisory

J:vaC has't'iggﬁéa‘fr‘a‘i'éiy‘rhdbtic'eéwfor'péo;)let f};;elfhg to regioné Wﬁeré Zika \}iiﬁs transMiésiori ls ongoing 3

For more information, please visit www.cdc.gov/zika.

View your complete itinerary online »




DESTINATIONS & ADVENTURES

J O URNEY S o F P U RE W o N B E R

INVOICE

Date: 18 September 2017

Atin: M. Jeffrey LeVee
jlevee@jonesday.com

From: Arlene L. Santos
Arlene@daitravel.com

Ref:  SAFARIIN SOUTH AFRICA | 20 - 28 OCTOBER 2017

KAURARKIRERAERIZIREREAEKERERTREKARRARERRRARERIX AT TAK kA ok ok ok b ke dehok ok i Aok dok o % 2 oo ok o sl o o 9 Sk Y o S o A s ko dk ek sk e ok e de ek e ok

SERVICES:

¥ 5 nights at Table Bay Hotel, 2 private airport transfers, 2 airport assistances: $3,661.00
= Additional Services: 0.00
PROGRAM COST: $ 3,661.00

Thanks for traveling with Destinations & Adventures Internationall

A e dek Ao v sk sk ok ok e vl sk s e ok ok ok s ol ok ok ook e e okl ok vk el o e ok e e ke e ke e vk e ke e ok v ke sk v o e e e o vk Aok o o e b sk e e ke e e sk sk e s ool de ke ke sk ke ek e ok

4117 HitLsBoro Pike, Suite 103-342 « NasuviLLg, TN 37215
Ter: 800.659.4599 / 310.854.6060 / 615.292.9292 » Fax: 615.840.6125
E-MAIL: INFO@DAITRAVEL.COM * WEBSITE: WWW.DAITRAVEL.COM



Expense Report Report ID: 0100-2079-8479

1] A LeVee -- October 30, 2017

¥l Jeffrey A LeVee
a1 Charlie McDaniel
£1Oct 31, 2017 i |

4 USD

This document may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended E : E
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering to the person addressed, please notify the - 2
sender immediately and destroy this material. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or by

distribution of the material in this communication is strictly forbidden. H

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 1 of 6



Expense Details Report ID: 0100-2079-8479

Expense Report J A LeVee —- October 30, 2017

CostCode ' . Disb Amt Pay Me Amt

To LAX (paid ca
Taxi fare

172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 24.00 USD

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 6



Expense Details Report ID: 0100-2079-8479

Expense Report J A LeVee — October 30, 2017

Recelpt Attached No F|rm Pald No

DotConnectAfnca - 900 usD

Recelpt Attached: No Firm Paid: No
172210-665014 INTERNET CORP.  DotConnectAfrica 9.00 USD

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 3 of 6



: Expense Details Report ID: 0100-2079-8479

Expense Report J A LeVee -- October 30, 2017

DotConnectAfrica £9.00 USD

: 4172210 665014 INTERNET CORP. " DotConnectAfrica  37.29 USD

To hotel (paid cash, no receipt)
Taxi fare

‘Receiﬁt Attached: No Firm Paid: No '
172210-665014 INTERNET CORP.  DotConnectAfrica  9.00 USD

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 4 of 6



Expense Report J A LeVee —-- October 30, 2017

ltem - Date’  Alert = CostCode . ~ = Type . DisbAmt  Pay Me Amt

R e e R e I S

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 5 of 6




Expense Details Report ID: 0100-2079~8479

Expense Report J A LeVee -~ October 30, 2017

ltem Date Alert Cost Code : e P ype  DisbAmt  PayMe Amt

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 6 of 6



i

JEFFREY LEVEE ‘J - L’C\/‘C@
ETAXI Taxi Ta}('\

Ya2llow Cab
1-808-711-TAXI

PASSENGER COPY
CARD RECEIPT
MID: 6043683267
TID: (261049205
DR, ID¢ 00623393
ChB#s 6357
DATE: 198/29/2017
ST, TIME: 11:39
END TIME: 11:59
PASSH: {
TRIP#: 1993127468
DIST,: 6.5 mi

RATE 1

FARE:  $ 22,65
EXTRA: $ 4.00
TIP $ 5.33
TOTRL: $ 31.98
CARDf: oo
AUTH#: 843787
ENTRY METHOD:
CONTACT CHIP
AID: A0B003092561
APPL. NAME:
AMERICAN EXPRESS
ATC: 6e1A
AC:
D628C457E2CBBSIE

Thank Yoy
Call Asiin
L.A DEPT., TRANSP

=717 Ao 19p



TEL: 021 - 824 5023
SHOP 3, 22 Bree Street, CPT
VAT MR: 4790272332

ifod1/ia 011182644849
Receipt 631.5 2017/10/24 12:44 PM
SMAK, Table 2

Ronnefeldt Earl Grey 18,00
La Vie 500m1 Still 15,00
Sprite Zero 16,00
Smoothie 40,00
Bangers and Beans 92,00
3  Smak tacos 90,00 270,00
Mentos 8 pieces Blue 12,00
Total |
Yaco o RIND
| Reference THEKLUPPHEJD
| Tip R48,00
| Amount paid R463,00

14% VAT on 406,14 : R56,86

wi.smak .co.za
FB: SMAK Delicatessen & Restaurant
Twitter: @smakdeli
Instagram: smakdelicatessen

Tmmwawlmm$m'

{Kentoo POS 2.2

................................................

Paid with Yoco

Amount ‘ ZAR 511.00
CHASE VISA *k%% kexx dxkx Redacted
MID 380000000010017
TID 90120767
Mode Chip and Pin
Referencs: 3133717
AID A0000000031010
PWID 37970522b8a811e7acba33c140fcabf9
Authorization 00705D
Status Please retain receipt!

Please retain receipt!
http://wwm.y0c0.c0.2a

....................................................

%S% 9]

JEFFREY LEVEE
EFB Food & Beverage



EXHIBIT C



L AWYERS

T R AV E L

Travel arangements for LEVEEIJEFF‘REY A o o Agency Localor RedaCte:d
Client Reference: 000000-000000-883005

Thank you for choosing Lawyers Travel.

Travel Consultant Remarks

FROM CARL AT CAWYERS TRAVEL . 648-998:9740

Links
Departure / ¢ s e
From ITo N ‘ Flight / Vendor Arrival _ Traveler
- R e Bonatin
Tue Apr 03, 2018 . 4 -
Flight Los Angeles(LAX) - Ronald Reagan National, gi';g;;" Lines gﬁ“’“" 434 Checkin |, Traveller
Washington, DC(DCA) - _  fns ToObOX.
Hotel Tue Apr 03, 2018 - Wed Apr04 2018 |nlercon|inental > _ Feedback
WILLARD INTERCONTINENTAL Hotels > Blog
0 Prlnt vers‘on .;L;Jffg;bgg—kwn;f-'.
_ - ) . Lnkedin
N WASHINGTON D.C.
tOS:NGFLEfAX P Ronald Reagan National,
os Angeles (LAX) . Washington, DC (DCA) --REFERRED
— . — - — . . o 5 2R ...:}‘“j*"
Departure Tue Apr 03,2018 8:20AM Arrival Tue Apr 03, 2018 4:34 PM p ARTNERS
Departure T2 o Arrival T-B - . T PROGRAM
terminal ] terminal
Alrline
Class PREMIUM ECONOMY checkin  Redacted
ID
‘lvreal " Breaktast " " staws Confirmed
. Ticket
Duration 05:14 ’ . number _ f{edacted
S " Frequent '
Seat 21D fiyer Redacted
Equipment Boeing767-200 . Alrmiles 2311

[/] checkin® More flight information *




WILLARD INTERCONTINENTAL

1401 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE NW, ‘WASHINGTON DC 20004, US

Checkin  Tue Apr03, 2018 gt’,‘:"’" Wed Apr 04, 2018
Status  Confrmed  Duration rght
Room OVATION HOTEL PROGRAM LAWYERS o
o TRAVEL AGENCY. PRIME LOCATIONWITH o
R ‘ 3 4 T . ,. TATETA e < T Tl Appr—'ox," Traias LN, et ezt ') " TeiaT Py
ate USD409.00 Pe USD469.53
Telephone 1-202 %
rel -202-628-9100 Fax 1-202-637-7326
No 6, T 1 nit o b . e % No‘of T ) S RS ee e
Rooms Guests
: Freq.
Ref F
e‘emnce 65848629 -  guest D . Bedacted ,
Special ' ) - T
oAy NONSMOKING KING

Remarks ~ CANCEL 1 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

t g =

| Invoice/ticket information for JEFFREY A LEVEE

’ Client Reference: 000000-000000-883005
Total Involced Amount: $528.35

Ticket: Redacted Invoice: 0130505 Amount: $1,449.79
Payment: AXXXKKXKXX X ¥Recscted Date: 16-Mar-2018

Ticket: o 0067062325503 Invoice: 0131422 Amount:  $488.35
Exch Ticket: 0067058092762 Amount: -$1449.79
Penalty: $0.00
Total Charge: -$961.44
Payment: AXXXXXXXXXXXX3009 Date: 02-Apr-2018

Service Fee: 8900732262329 Date: 16-Mar-2018 Amount: $40.00
Description: AIR TICKET
Payment: AXXXXXXK XX XX Xredacted

Information specific to this trip .

* You have purchased a non-refundable faré on Delta Air Lines. Any changes are subject to
change fee plus any fare increase

Travel Assistance Contact Information

For trave! assistarnce 24 hours a day, please call your dedicated number at 800-758-5450.

After business hours, weekends and holidays, you will have the option to be transferred to our after
hours travel team.

To reach our after hours team directly in case of emergency, you may call 866-376-7804.

Your access code Is DL15.



Other information and remarks

Please sign up for trip alerts at www.lawyerstravel.com/alerts

Piease reconfirm all fiight times prior to your departure

Please notify us of any trip cancellation so your tickets may be refunded or logged for future use
Download GO Lawyers Travel, our complimentary mobile application, to view and manage
itineraries, receive flight alerts, check-in online and more. Register with your business email
address so this trip will automatically appear in the My Trips section of the app. jPhone or
Android

Important Health Advisory

CDC has issued travek notices for people traveling to regions where Zika virus transmisslon is ongoing.

e e o 0

For more information, please visit www.cde.gov/zika.

Feedback

Wae value your input and welcome you to provide your feedback here.

View your complete itinerary online »




Travel arrangerﬁénts.for LEVEEIJEFFREYA - » A Aéency Locétélr:bhéd‘a‘é{ea.

Client Reference: 000000-000000-883005

Thank you for choosing Lawyers Travel.

.Travel Consultant Remarks

FROM CARL AT LAWYERS TRAVEL . 646-998-9740

Links
Departure /
Erom .lTo | Flight / Vendor Arrival , Traveler
; Benefits
Wed Apr 04, 2018 - . .
Flight Washington Dulles(IAD) - Sacramento 32‘;;‘1 Aidines f,&s PM-8:08  cpockin y  Traveller
Metropolitan, CA(SMF) » , | . ..Joolbox |
Hotel Wed Apr 04, 2018 - Thu Apr 05, 2018 Residence Inns By > __Feedback
RESIDENCE INN NATOMAS MARRIOTT Maniott 5 > Blog
@ Print version 5  Facebook
_ 3 Linkedin
i . . SACRAMENTO
a,ax:hr::r%ot?gu‘l)lc: (IAD) : Sacramento Metropolitan, CA  §
Y ; " (SmE) | -E{RE%E’\’RED
Departure Wed Apr 04, 2018 5:15 PM Arrival Wed Apr 04, 2018 8:06 PM F’SRTNERS
Departure o  Amival +~A S T PROGRAM
terminal = terminal
Alrline
Class UNITED ECONOMY checkin  Redacted
1D
Meal Food to buy ST staws Conﬂrmed
Duration  05: 51 Tiaket Redacted
number
Frequent
Seat 21C flyer Redacted
Equipment AirbusA318 Airmiles 2358

[¥] Check in® More flight information *




[mey RESIDENCE INN NATOMAS MARRIOTT
2410 W EL CAMINO AVE, SACRAMENTO CA 95833, US

Checkin  Wed Apr 04,2018 gl"‘:"‘ Thu Apr 05, 2018
Status  Confrmed  Duration 1 night '
— Tt b s
: REGULAR RATE, STUDIO SUITE, STUDIO, 1 QUEEN, SOFA BED
Approx.
Rate USD289.00 | i USD329.69
I:'“"m"“ 1-916:6491300 Fax 1-916-6491395
Rooms Guests
i Freq.
Reference 84312838 guest iD Redacted .

Speclal TR R
info. NONSMOKING QUEEN

Remarks = CANCEL 2 DAYS PRIOR TO ARRIVAL TO AVOID PENALTY

B Invoicelticket information for JEFFREY A LEVEE

i Client Reference: 000000-000000-883005

 Total Invoiced Amount: $1,003.41
Ticket: 0167058092895 Invoice: 0130695 Amount: = $1,003.41
Payment: AXXXKKOKXXXX K Krecsctos  Dates 20-Mar-2018

Information specific to this trip

« You have purchased a fully refundable fare on United Airlines,

Travel Assistance Contact Information

For travel asslistance 24 hours a day, please call your dedicated number at 800-758-5450.

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

Other inforimation and remarks

« Please sign up for trip alerts at www.lawyerstravel.com/aleris

* Please reconfirm all fight times prior to your departure

+ Please notify us of any trip cancellation so your tickets may be refunded or logged for future use

» Download GO Lawyers Travel, our complimentary mobile application, to view and manage
itineraries, receive flight alerts, check-in online and more. Register with your business email
address so this trip will automatically appear in the My Trips section of the app. iPhone or
Android



Important Health Ad?isory

CDC has issued tvré;éill n&ii&es fo} péd'ble tra”vell“ng fo }egibns where Zika virus transmission is ongoing.

For more information, please visit www.cdc.gov/zika.

# Feedback ) :

We value 'yodf Input éna Welééma ybd to provide your feedback here.

View your complete itinerary online »




WILLARD

) INTERCONTINENTAL

WASHINGTON D.C.

124 04/04/18
Jeff Leveg Folio No. : 1047215 Room No. 1003
Contact nformation Redacted A/R Number : Arrival 04/03/18
United Stat Group Code : Departure 04/04/18
n aes Company . Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati L Conf. No. : Redacted
Membership No. : PC Redacted Rate Code : Redaced
Invoice No. : Page No. 1of1
Date Description Charges Credits
04/03/18 Room Charge 409.00
04/03/18 Room Tax 60.53
04/04/18  American Express 469.53
XXXKKHKKXKX XK X K edacted
Thank you for staying with us! Qualifying points for this stay will automatically be credited to
your account. Please tell us about your stay by writing a review here - www.ilhg.com/reviews. Total 469.53 469.53

We look forward to welcoming you back soon.
Balance 0.00

Guest Signature;

| have received the goods and / or servicas in the amount shown heron. | agree that my liablity for this bill is not waived and agree to be held
personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or associate fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges. If
a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the issuer.

WILLARD INTERCONTINENTAL
1401 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1010
Telephone: (202) 628-9100 Fax: (202) 637-7326




WILLARD

INTERCONTINENTAL.

WASHINGTON D.C.

66 04/05/18
Jeff Levee Folio No. : Room No. : 0740
Contact nformation Redacted A/R Number : Arrival . 04/03/18
Untted Group Code : Departure : 04/06/18
nited States Company . Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati L Conf. No, : Redacted
Membership No. : Rate Code : Redacted
Mwencha, Erastus Invoice No. : PageNo. : 1of1
Date Description Charges Credits
04/03/18 American Express 1,408.59
ROOOKHKKHX K redectea
04/03/18 Room Charge 409.00
04/03/18 Room Tax 60.53
04/04/18 Room Charge 409.00
04/04/18 Room Tax 60.53
Total 939.06 1,408.59
Balance -469.53
Guest Signature:

| have received the goods and / or services [n the amount shown heron. | agree that my liablity for this bill is not waived and agree to be hald
personally liable in the event that the indicated person, company, or assoclate fails to pay for any part or the full amount of these charges. If
a credit card charge, | further agree to perform the obligations set forth in the cardholder's agreement with the Issuer.

WILLARD INTERCONTINENTAL
1401 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1010
Telephone:; (202) 628-9100 Fax: (202) 637-7326



Expense Report

Report ID: 0100-2411-8018

J A LeVee - April 11, 2018

Tl

This document may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the person responsible for delivering to the person addressed, please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this material. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or
distribution of the material in this communication is strictly forbidden.

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com

Page 1 of 7



Expense Details

Report ID: 0100-2411-8018
Expense Report

J A leVee - April 11, 2018

To LAX (paid cash,”r;o receipt

Taxi fare

Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No

172210-665014 INTERNET CORP.  DotConnectAfrica  23.00 USD

e

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 7




Expense Details Report ID: 0100-2411-8018

Expense Report J A LeVee - April 11, 2018

———————————————————————————————————————————————————————————— e s

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 3 of 7




Expense Report J A LeVee - April 11, 2018

e ——— e

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 4 of 7




Expense Detalls Report ID: 0100-2411-8018
Expense Report JAlLeVee - April 11, 2018

e ——————————— e et AP — e ———————————————————————————— e

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 5 of 7




Expense Details Report ID: 0100-2411-8018
Expense Report J A LeVee - April 11, 2018

-

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 6 of 7




c .
xpense Details Report ID: 0100-2411-8018

Expense Report J A LeVee - April 11, 2018

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 7 of 7



SC0 I

FH: 202-373-058

YRASLREDIT CnRkRO SaL

Nerchant 1018

ENTRY METHOD:

COMTaCcYT CHIF

nib; ntl

AFFllcation 1D

ANERICAN EXMPRED:
£

>

#IC: Butc
AN AHEICEISZTIEFA4994
TEERINML T
DRIVER 3
CAE 4
PASSENGERS 1
DATE 403 18 1€:49
AThkT 14 :+36:109
END 1§48 847
TRIP 1733
BASE RATE

OISTHNCE 3035 ml
FAKE R1 FLL.BT
ENTRA £3,00
SUB TOThAL $15 .37
TiP +3 .24
SURCHRRGE $0, 18
TOTAL $19 .46
ANER 5004
AUTH FE6EHEY
LXEFARCRIVER COFYVHRREEREKX

DFHY CONPLAINTS
LINES YTy 711
PH: B55-34634~49E6
df hw ,dc.2avw



JEFFREY LEVEE
ETAXI Taxi
McDaniel, Charlie

From: LeVee, Jeffrey A.

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:22 PM
To: McDaniel, Charlie

Subject: FW: Receipt from UVC

Taxi to Dulles.

From: UVC via Square <receipts@messaging.squareup.com>
Sent: Apr4. 2018 3:01 PM
To: "LeVee. Jeffrey A." <jlevee@JonesDay.com>

Subject: Receipt from UVC

Square automatically sends receipts to the email address you used at any Square scller. Learn more

How was your experience?

:80.34

Custom Amount $80.34
https://ezmetriq.com/r/79708_2AVIJZPCI



Total $80.34

- o LI
© 5 B PERRY 51
“. G0
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e 1yt
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% z - e
TIS ST.NE™ I N OT)E
s 0 BT RS

_‘ 257
Do . NEWTONSTN

ST A . v '.:':':4';:“ i
S MONROE STNES Ll

uve
271 26th Street NE
Washington, DC 20018

202-280-0794
AMEX Redeet=d (Chip) Apr 4
MEHTE, 2018 at
JEFF LEVEE 3:00
PM
#IFhB
Auth
code:
848876

AID: A000000025010801
Signature Verified

€ 2018 Square. Inc.

1435 Market Strect. Suite 600
San Francisco, CA 94103

© Mapbhox € OpenStrectMap Improve this map

2



Oval Room
800 Connecticut Ave,
flashington, D.C. 20006
Date: Apr03'18 08:31PM
Card Type: Amex
Acct #: XXXXXKKX YK oo
Card Entry: SWIPED
Trans Type: PURCHASE
Auth Code: 521386

Check : 1569
Table: 3N
Server: 1006 Adnan H

Subtotal: 118.80

Signature(oaz
I agree to above total
according to my card issuer

agreement.

¥ % ¥ % Guest Copy * % ¥ %

JEFFREY LEVEE
EFB Food & Beverage



JEFFREY
EFB Foog & Bever, ge

THE WILLARD INTERCONTINENTAL
CAFE DU PARC
WASHINGTON, DC USA
www.cafeduparc.com

CHECK: 5928

TABLE: 12/1

SERVER: 2074 Deepak
DATE: APR0O4'18 8:24AM
CARD TYPE: American E&g&ggs
ACCT #: XXXXXKXXXXX

EXP DATE:  XX/XX
AUTH CODE: 549125

JEFF LEVEE
SUBTOTAL: 114 .40
Gratuity: ____________ l_ T
Total: _________ {§§Z!Lfﬁj?____
"""""" Cusf ’E;ngﬁan]ffﬁFE"'”"

I agree to pay the total amount
above according to card issuer
agreement.




WAS ACCOUNTING

F|‘k VLF8 Food & Beverage
l Invoice

.;c;nlo; Dsy Ca:ﬂn%‘w Invoice Number: 115912644

uisiana Ave : .

Washi DC 20001 Invoice Date: Apr4, 2018
Depertment: Catering
Customer Number: Redacted

Remit To:

b: . 25 ORI 15 : PRRSIR :_r:‘, »*.:-.,—j
04/04/2018 Full Beverage Service . k $40.00
04/04/2018 Deli Sandwich 7.00 $18.5000 $129.50
04/04/2018 Refresh Beoverage service 8.00 $1.7500 $14.00

Page 10f 1

«+ Compass Client/Customer Confidential ***
Any service/staffing/administrative charges above are charges for the administration of the
function and are not purparted to be a tip or gratuity and will not be distributed &s a tip or gratuity
to the employees who provided service to the quests.



EXHIBIT D



I @ ESQUIRE Invoice INV0861307

DEPOSITION SOLUTIONS

2700 Centennial Tower Date 10/20/2016 -Client Number Redac ed
}\ 21 htdagegtg Osata%et Terms Net 30 Esquire Office Los Angeles
anta Due Date 11/19/2016 P ding T D iti
888 24044 ue Date 0 N:::.d :\:suyrz; eposition
www.esquiresolutions.com
Tax ID # 45-3463120 Adjuster
Firm Matter/File #
R EC E i Vn?n Client Claim/Matter #
AV B ke Date of Loss
Bill To % Services Provided For

Jones Day - Los Angeles R Jones Day - Los Angeles
5§55 South Flower Street . LeVee, Jeffrey A
50th Floor SN RE s b 655 South Flower Street
Los Angeles CA 90071 SR 50th Floor

Los Angeles CA 90071

P R s
TRANSCRIPT - COPY-M/T-WI : CHRISTINE WILLETT

1 CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT CHRISTINE WILLETT 1 . X
EXHIBITS W/TABS CHRISTINE WILLETT 74! 0.50 37.00:
DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX CHRISTINE WILLETT 1 } 35.00° 35.001
ROUGH ASCIi CHRISTINE WILLETT 159.: 1.65 262.35 [
HANDLING FEE CHRISTINE WILLETT 1 50.00 50.00 .
WITNESS READ & SIGN LETTER CHRISTINE WILLETT 1 0.00 0.00
PRO-01 ORIG PRODUCTION CHRISTINE WILLETT 1 0.00 0.00

AR

/T2 1~ LS Do s

Subtotal 1,178.50

Shipping Cost (FedEx) 22.95
Total  1,201.45

Amount Due $1,201.45

Attorney 1s responsible for payment of all chal;ges incurred. Payment is due by “Due Date* shown on’invoice; Failure to by “Due Date* mlx result in the assessment
of a late fee. Transcript pacxage typically includes transcript/word index, exhiblts, appearance fee, condensed trgnwlpg litigation support disk, shipping, video charges
and may include otner service charges on job or ragion. Some services and rates may vary by‘job or region. Please contact locai office for s':geciﬁc detail and
uestions. Full Terms and Conditions are viewable online at www.esquiresolutions:com/invoice-terms; These stated terms and con , to the extent they contradict
@ rules and regulations in Arizona, do not apgly. All aspects of this and other business terms comply with the ethical obligations set forth in the AZ Code of
Judicial Administration Saction 7-206(J)(1)(g)(3) through (6). )

Please detach and return this bottom portion with your payment or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Client# Redacted

IE!emI.t tol;e on Solu LLC Invoice # INV0861307
ngf’ggxa sggson B Invoice Date 10/20/2016
Dallas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date 11/19/2016

Amount Due $1,201.45



F. 4

xpense Details Report ID: 0100-1449-8583

<pense Report J A LeVee - October 11, 2016

Aert - CostCode. . , Disb Amt ~ Pay Me Amt

sine pose ' At deposition of C. Willett (paid cash, no receipt)

scription: - . Parking expenses

' ' Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No

ocations '+ 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 17.95 USD

rome River | www.chromeriver.com , Page 3 of 7



TCANN

LOST /NO RECEIPT FORM

Staff Name: Christine Willett

DOC. #/1ast 4 digit of credit card #: _

I hereby certify that | paid for the following expenses:

METHOD OF PAYMENT: American Express Corporate Credit Card

PURPOSE: Parking ~ DCA Deposition (Brown Neri & Smith LLP)
DATE: 10/7/2016

DESCRIPTION: Parking

AMOUNT CASH / CHEC!(/iEﬁ)

TOTAL: $16.45

PAYEE SIGNATURE. ///(M/ﬁ 11/16/2016
5=

1. No receipt was given or the receipt was lost.
2. These expenseas were incurred in the conduct of official business.

3. I have made no previous claims for these expenses.
4. | acknowledge that all expenses submiited for reimbursement need to be supported

with adequate documentation, and that failure to provide documentation is entirely
accidental and exceptional.




2 ESQUIRE

OE205-T10% SOLUTIONS

2700 Centennial Tower

Invoice INV0862094

Date 10/21/2016 Client Number
2\?'1 hfaagept‘t% Os3taeset Terms Net 30 Esquire Office
an Due Date 11/20/2016 P ding T
888-486-4044 o bate N ot YPe
www.esquiresolutions.com A
Tax ID # 45-3463120 djuster
Firm Matter/File #
B . Client Claim/Matter #
a ECE} VED Date of Loss
Bill To S v am Services Provided For
Jones Day - Los Angeles AL Vil f: Jones Day - Los Angeles
§55 South Flower Street o LeVee, Jeffrey A
50th Floor

Los Angeles CA 90071

555 South Flower Street
50th Floor
Los Angeles CA 90071

.-'A", si.p‘.ﬂfg‘ \% el Sy e X~-‘M./,:..~v~,,' vv."}"’ls": .u.“:.'(‘.' 8 -‘ .x e R i
: | a j
10/5/2016 | J0431233 Los Angeles, CALIFORNIA f DOTCONN
e e EIETRT e A e Fon R AN S L S TRy o T W2 X M S e R T
Dekénption S ORaAy T
TRANSCRIPT - COPY-M/T-WI AKRAM ATALLAH B
CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT AKRAM ATALLAH
EXHIBITS W/TABS AKRAM ATALLAH
DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX AKRAM ATALLAH
1 ROUGH ASCH AKRAM ATALLAH
HANDLING FEE : AKRAM ATALLAH
WITNESS READ & SIGN LETTER AKRAM ATALLAH
PRO-01 ORIG PRODUCTION AKRAM ATALLAH

ECTAFRICA TRUST VS. INTERNET CORPORATION

[ F22100 - LS|

Redac ed,

Los Angeles
Deposition

Shipping Cost (FedEx

Amount Due

Attorney is responsible for payment of all charges incurred. Payment is due by “Due Date" shown on invoice. Failure to paly by “Due Date”
of a late fee, Transcript package lypicallancludes transcriptword index, exhibits, appearance fee, condensed transctipt, litigation support
and may Include other service charges based on job or region. Some services and rates may vary by job or region. Please contact
estions. 'i:duﬂ Terms and Conditions are viewable online at www.esquiresolutions.comfinvoice-terms. These stated terms and col
e rules ai
Judicial Administration Section 7-208(J)1)(@)(

itions,
) through (8)...

ur local office for s,
lations in Arizona, do not apgly. All agpects of this invoice and other business terms comply with the ethical obligations set forth In the

Subtotal 1,723.00
131.97
1,854.97
$1,854.97
meK result In the assessment
disk, shipplng, video charges

¥

Tota}

c detail and
contradict
Code of

to the extent

Please detach and return this bottom portion with your payment or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name

. Client #

Remit to: Invoice #
gsgyggxogfgggigon Sokutions, LLC Invoice Date
Dallas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date
Amount Due

Jones Day - Los Angeles
Redacted

INV0862094
10/21/2016
11/20/2016
$1,854.97



Report ID: 0100-1449-8583
Xpense Report

J A LeVee - October 11, 2016

: /-q.fgz

At deposition of A. Atallah (paid cash, no receipt)
Parking expenses
Re_:gc_e_jp'tiAt‘t'é'cHend: No Firm Paid: No

172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 17.95 USD

Chrome River |

www,chromeriver.com

Page 2 of 7




RECEIVED

RealTime Transcriptions CC TAX INVOICE

NOV 20 2017 @

84 10th Avenue P O Box 721

ighlands N Highlands North TAX INVOICE NO: 8

:'OH::JNES;?RG friancs Zzg‘l J O N E S D AY DA‘:";\:I l ot
VAT REG # 4560238539

2w \\k«w \‘Q—

Tek 011-440-3847 Fax: 011-440-9119 Cell: 083-273-5335

To: Matter:
Jones Day Deposition
555 South Flower Street
Fiftieth Floor DotConnect Africa Trust
Los Angeles versus
CA 80071.2300 Internet Corperation for Assigned Names & Numbers
All : Jeffrey A LeVee ZA Central Registry
-~ ~—
SFADUD - S 4]
RTER | ORDER NUMBER ] CLIENT VAT NO VENUE DELIVERY TERMS
Nerman Jeffrey LaVee N/A Bowmans Cape Town Email [o{e]s]

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL AMOUNT YOUR §HA§E AMOUNT

2 Record & transcribe Depositions October 23 & 24, 2017 $667.00 $1.334.00 100% $1,334.00

2 Video : Dundas and Masilela $166.00 $332.00 100% $332.00

1 Hard Drive containing Video, transcripts & audio $125.00 $125.00 100% $125.00

E&OE

TOTAL $1,781.00

/ )
$1.791.00]  SUB TOTAL $1,791.00
/ //}2 2 (5) J/ ?// VAT

Make gll cheques payabile to: ReaiTime Transcriptions. /

It you have any questions conceming this invoice call: Norman Kagan 083 273-5335 M ‘I
N
DIRECT PAYMENTS TO: M/’
BANK: NEDBANK
BRANCH:  NORWOOD
ACCOUNT NO: 1919 580713 0
BRANCH CODE:  191-608 N\
o

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




‘ 1 ESQUI RE Invoice INV1084668

- e ]
2700 Centennial Tower Date 10/4/2017 Client Number C04558
2\ ?11 r\:larci;egf% 0Satroe:;et Terms Net 30 Esquire Office Los Angeles
ania Due Date 11/3/2017 Proceeding Type Deposition
888-486-4044 Name of Insured
]vyww.esqulresolutlons,com Adjuster
ax |ID # 45-3463120 Firm Matter/File #
Client VAL ID
Date of Loss
Bill To Services Provided For
Jones Day - Los Angeles Jones Day - Los Angeles
555 South Flower Street LeVee, Jeffrey A
50th Floor 555 South Flower Street
Los Angeles CA 90071 50th Floor
: Los Angeles CA 80071

9/8/2017 | J0634907 Los Angeles, CALIFORNIA . DOTCONNECTAFRICA TRUST VS INTERNET CORPORATION

' TRANSCRIPT - COPY-WiI - Trang Nguyen

- CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT Trang Nguyen } 1 16.00 16.00

FEXHIBITS W/TABS Trang Nguyen 188 0.50 94.00

DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX Trang Nguyen . 1: 35.00 35.00

HANDLING FEE : Trang Nguyen 1 50.00 50.00

WITNESS READ & SIGN LETTER Trang Nguyen , 1 0.00 . 0.00
i 9 1.95 17.55

EXHIBITS COLOR , Trang Nguyen

Subtotal 1,144.75

Shipping Cost (FedEx) 22.95
Total $1,167.70

Amount Paid 1,167.70

Attorney is responsible for payment of all charges incurred. Payment is due by "Due Date™ shown on'invoice: Failure to pay by “Due Date” may result in the assessment
of a late fee. Transcript package typically includes transcriplword index, exhibits, appearance fee, condensed transcript, litigation support disk, shipping. video charges
and may include other service charges based on job or region. Some services and rates may vary by job or region, Please contact your jocal office for specific detail and
3:xeslions. Full Terms and Conditions are viewable online at www.esquiresolutions.com/terms-conditions. These stated terms and conditions, to the extent they contradict

e rules and regulations in Arizona, do not apply. All aspects of this invoice and other business terms comply with the ethical obligations set forth in the AZ Code of
Judicial Administration Section 7-206(J){1)(g)(3) through (6).

T ==

Please detach and return this bottom portion with your payment or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Client# C04558

:emiitto: o Solut c Invoice # INV1084668
Esquire Deposition Solutions, L Invoice Date 10/4/2017
Dallas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date 11/3/2017

Amount Due $ 0.00

i 3 030 20 BN S PN S N DN A R 0 K B AR NN TN @AY K AVT 5 S ST, DU Y BT I N AR 0 95 8 e i G



. AEoLre?

B ESQUIRE

Invoice INV1139914
- DEPOSITION SQLUTIONG
2700 Centennial Tower Date 12/27/2017

Cllent Number Redacted
/1\ %1 h{laﬂ&ttg (%h&et Terms Net 30 Esquire Office Los Angeles
anta Due Date 1/26/2018 Proceedin e Deposition

888-486-4044- Name of Ings?rgd
www.esquiresolutions.com Adjuster
Tax ID # 45-3463120 Firm Matter/File #

Client VAL ID

Date of Loss RECEIVED
Bil To Services Provided For s x g v,
gggeés D?g ;_lLos Ag?elets ioQ,es D_ﬂf - Loz Angeles = st

outh Flower Stree eVee, Jeffrey X
50th Floor 555 South Flower Street J O i ‘4’ E‘; 8 D AY
Los Angeles CA 90071 50th Floor
Los Angeles CA 90071

- .95 66
'CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT .00 | .
'EXHIBITS W/TABS ‘Fadi Chehade 145 0.50 | 72.50

DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX | Fadi Chehade 35.00 35.00
ROUGH ASCII ‘“I-Fadi Chehade 138 1.65 | 227.70
| HANDLING FEE Fadi Chehade 50.00 50.00
WITNESS READ & SIGN LETTER ‘Fadi Chehade 1 0.00 0.00
PRO-01 ORIG PRODUCTION /i'Fadi Chehade 1 0.00 0.00

Subtotal  1,064.80

S Shipping Cost (FedEx) 22.95
o Total 1,087.75
Amount Due $1,087.75

Attorney is responsible for payment of all cha Incurred. Payment is due by “Due Date® shown on invoice. Failure to pay by "Due Date” may result in the assessment
-of a late fee. iranscript pacgage typically includes transcript/word index, exhibits, appealanca fee, condensed transcript, litigation support disk, shipping, video charges
and may include other service charges based on job or region, Some services and rates may vary by chgb or region, Please contact your local office for specific detail and
tions. Full Terms ‘and Conditions are viswable online at www.esquiresolutions.com/invaice-terms. These stated terms and conditicns, to the extent contradict
rules and regulations in Arizona, do not apply. All aspects of this ce and other business terms comply with the ethical obligations set forth in the AZ Code of
Judicial Administration Section 7-206(J)(1)(9)(3) through (6). ‘

Please detach and return this bottom portion with your paymeni or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Client # Redacted
Remit to: Invoice # INV1139914
Esquire Deposition Solutions, LLC Invoice Date 12/27/2017
Dallas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date 1/26/2018
Amount Due $1,087.75



VPARK Parking

DIG/AL PRINTING SYSTEMS  WWW.DPSTICKETS.COM

O
0 -
P
o
— .
8507 12/14 @6:21 12/14 13:02 $30.00 5004



@ ESQU RE @ Invoice INV1153647

DI20S5HTIGN SOLUTIONS

2700 Centeninial Tower 20 Date 1/23/2018 Client Number Redac ed
A0ﬂ1 htﬂaléeAtta 3033%%3t ‘w Terms Net 30 Esquire Office Los Angeles
ania Due Date 2/22/2018 Proceeding Type Deposition
888-488;;:3::&%0% com ) Name of Insured
- ‘\ out Adjuster
Tax ID # 45-3463120 R E C I J E D Firm MatteriFile #
T-- By Sy 8 ¥ Client VAL ID
} Date of Loss
Bill To JO N ES DAY Services Provided For
Jones Day - Los Angeles Jones Day - Los Angeles
555 South Flower Street LeVee, Jeffrey A
50th Floor 555 South Flower Street
Los Angeles CA 90071 50th Floor
Los Angeles CA 90071

bt L0t

ERE

1/12/2018 l J0864477 I Los Angeles CALIFORNIA DOTCONNECTAFRICA TRUST VS INTERNET CORPORATION

ST ERRTEN A AR T LRI Y "'-":’;'r;

i : Rl

i 2l e 38

Y- -Stephen D. Crocker 3.95 560.90 !
EXHIBITS W/TABS i'Stephen D. Crocker 0.50: 72.00
CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT i Stephen D. Crocker 16.00 ! 16.00 !
DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX i Stephen D. Crocker 35.00! 35.00:
HANDLING FEE i Stephen D. Crocker 50.00 50.00

e b e s,

Subtotal - 733.90

Shipping Cost (FedEx) 24.95
Total 758.85

Amount Due $758.85

Alttorney is responsible for payment of all charges incurred. Payment is due by “Due Date" shown on invoice:Failure to pay by *Due Dats" may result in the assassment
of a |ate fee. Transcript package typically includes transcript/word index, exhibits, appearance fee, condensed transcript, litigation support disk, shipping, video cha es
and may inciude other service charges based on job or region. Some services and rates may vary by job or region. Please contact your locai office for egecvﬁc def
uestions, Full Terms and Condlﬁons are voewable onhno at www.esquiresolutions,com/invoice-terms. These stated terms.and conditions, to the extent eon(radlct
319 ruies and regulations in Arizona, d apg aspects of this invoice and other business terms comply with the ethical obligations set forth in the AZ Code of
Judiclal Administration Section 7- 206(J)(1)(9)( )through (6).

Please detach and return this bottom portion with your payment or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Client# Redacted

!E!emiit toD . . Invoice # INV1153647
Esquire Deposition Solutions, L Involce Date  1/23/2018
Dailas, TX 75284-6009 Due Date 2/22/2018

Amount Due $ 758.85



JEFFREY LEVEE
VPARK Parking

181 399

DYGTAL PRINTEVa SYSTEMS - WWW.OPSTICKETS.COM

01/12 86119 01/12 13:02 $30.00 5004

Cal

136



+

-~

a2% 0 RecEweD INVOICE

Aptus Court Reporting _
1000 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1900 MAY 01 2018 / Invoice No. Invoice Date Job No.
Los Angeles CA 90017 « . 1042578 4/19/2018 10041420
Phone:866.999.8310 Fax:619.5969152 JONES DAY o5 Date r—
4/4/2018 | BC607494
Case Name

DotConnectAfrica Trust v. Internet Corporation for Assigned

Names and Numbers
Jeffrey A. LeVee

Jones Day - Los Angeles Payment Terms

555 South Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor ;
Los Angeles CA 90071 Due upon receipt

ORIGINAL AND 1 CERTIFIED COPY OF TRANSCRIPT OF:

Erastus J.0. Mwencha 123.00 Pages @ 5.15 633.45
Technology Package : 50.00 50.00
Condensed Transcript 0.00 0.00
Exhibits - B/W 87.00 Pages @ 0.65 56.55
Exhibits - Color 11.00 Pages @ 1.25 13.75
Video - Hourly 4.25 Hours @ 185.00 786.25
Video Synching - Included 0.00 0.00
Media Package - 50.00 50.00
Parking T P__\‘\‘\\ 25.00 25.00
Production/Processing // 50.00 50.00

: Shipping/Handling / 30.00 30.00
SALES TAX / 13.62
/ @\) TOTAL DUE >>> $1,708.62

Thank you, your business is greatly appreciated.

Aptus Court Reporting - CA, LLC. Customer is ultimately responsible for payment within our terms.

. ) VR ,":.
TO REMIT PAYMENT VIA ACH OR WIRE TRANSFER: / J Z‘:;) /e - frden Dy i
Tax ID: 27-4460942 \- ' Phone: 213.489.3939 Fax:
Please dem;ﬁ ’bo\{tom portion and return with payment. s
e 30b. NOy 410041420 BU ID : AptusLA
Jeffrey A. LeVee ) Case No.  : BC607494

Jones Day - Los Angeles
555 South Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor
Los Angeles CA 90071

Case Name : DotConnectAfrica Trust v. Internet Corporation
for Assigned Names and Numbers

Invoice No. : 1042578 Invoice Date :4/19/2018
Total Due : $ 1,708.62

PAYMENT WITH CREDIT CARD
Cardholder's Name:
Card Number:

Exp. Date: Phone#:
Remit To: Aptus Court Reporting D

600 West Broadway, Suite 300 Billing Address:
San Diego CA 92101 Zip: Card Security Code:

Amount to Charge:
Cardholder's Signature:
Email:




B e
X = e

INVOICE

Aptus Court Reporting .
1000 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1900 Invaica Mo, Invoice Date Job No.
Los Angeles CA 90017 1042578 4/19/2018 10041420
Phone:866.099.8310 Fax:619.546.9152 ok Date v,
4/4/2018 BC607494
Case Name

DotConnectAfrica Trust v. Internet Corporation for Assigned
Names and Numbers

Jeffrey A. LeVee
Jones Day - Los Angeles Payment Terms
555 South Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor :
Los Angeles CA 90071 Due upan receipt

APTUS COURT REPORTING CHASE BANK ACCOUNT Redacted
WIRE PYMT RTE # Redacted  ACH PYMT RTE # 322271627

Tax ID: 27-4460942 Phone: 213.489.3939 Fax:

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment.

Job No. 1 10041420 BUID +AptusLA
Jeffrey A. LeVee Case No. : BC607494
Jones Day - Los Angeles Case Name : DotConnectAfrica Trust v. Internet Corporation
Los Angeles CA 90071 Invoice No. : 1042578 Invoice Date :4/19/2018

Total Due : $ 1,708.62

PAvENTwiTH b A 2 R [
Cardholder's Name: o
Card Number:
. Date: Phone#:
Remit To: Aptus Court Reporting glp A:d - one
600 West Broadway, Suite 300 Billing Address:
San Diego CA 92101 Zip: Card Security Code:

Amount to Charge:
Cardholder's Signature:
Email:




@ ESQ oncsmov mw_.m Invoice INV1245367

2700 Centennial Tower Date 5/31/2018 Client Number Redaced
;I\ (t)l1 ht/lageAna 368:;r0eaet Terms Net30 Esquire Office Los Angeles
anta Due Date 6/30/2018 Proceeding Type Deposition
8884864044 Name of Insured
vvaw.e;qwresqutlons.com Adjuster
ax |D #45-3463120 Firm MatteriFile #
Ctlent VAL ID
I Date of Loss
FEGRE LN
BillTo - Services Provided For
Jones Day - Los Angeles A g 8 s Jones Day - Los Angeles
555 South Flower Street JUN P :,‘ LeVee, Je&freyA g
50th Floor 555 South Flower Street
Los Angeles CA 90071 e e s 50th Floor
JEnER DAY Los Angeles CA 90071

..‘ _,. ; ’ ’h »{mihﬁjljmﬁ‘&m W,

5/9/2018 l J1963443 [ Los Angeles. CALIFORNIA I DOTCONNECTAFRICA TRUST VS INTERNET CORPORATION :
TRANSCRIPT : COPY MfrVID-WI l» Mike Sllbef
1 EXHIBITS W/TABS Mike Silber
EXHIBITS COLCR . i Mike Silber
CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT ! ‘Mike Silber 1
DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX ::Mike Silber 1 .
HANDLING FEE U Mike Siiber ' 1 50.00 50.00
| il
)
{] /7R o - éif /
| ~ Y
Y é/
N
Subtotal  1,166.55
Shipping Cost (FsdEx 52.25

Tota 1,218.80
Amount Due $1,218.80

Attorney is responsible for payment of all charges incurred. Payment is due by “Due Date" shown on invoica. Failure by;"Due Date” may result in the assessment
ofa Iata fee.-Transcript package typically inc transcript/word index, exhibits; appearance fee, condensed transcrilp{)‘ tigation support disk; shipping, video chargos
and may include other service charges based on job or region. Some services and rates may vary by'job or region. Please contact your local office for specific deta
uestions, Full Terms and Conditions are viewable online at www uiresclutions.comfterms-conditions; These stated terms and conditions; to the extent they contradict
e rules and regulations in Arfizona, do not apg ly. All aspects of this'invoice and other business terms comply with the ethical obligations set forth in the AZ Code of
Judiclal Administration Section 7- 208(J)(1 Xg)(3) through (8).

Please detach and return this béttom portion with your payment or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Client# Redacted

Rem:t tt:) Sout LLe Invoice # INV1245367
Esguerg epgosétugon olutions. Invoice Date 5/31/2018
Dallas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date 6/30/2018

Amount Due $1,218.80



11601 WILSHIRE
RECEIPT c20

IN: 09.05.18 11:38

OUT: 09.05.18 14:24

AMOGUNT:  USD 30.00

CC-DATA:

VISA

XXXXXKKKKX X pecacee
KXXXX

REF. 73

11601 WILSHIRE
RECEIPT €20

IN: 09.05.18 06:43

0uT: 09.05¥=TE
AMOUNT: Uso 30.00
CC-DATA: ,

VISA

KXKXNHNRKR X pecacted
XXXXX

REF . 74

JEFFREY LEVEE
VPARK Parking



ES QUIRE Invoice INV1268399

DEPLITON SILUTICAS

2-}60 Centennial Tower Date 7/3/2018 Client Number Redacted

101 Marietta Street Terms Net 30 Esquire Office Los Angeles
gglg&tg 6(-}:()22303 Due Date 8/2/2018 :rocut}i:\g.Typ; Deposition
ame of Insure
www.esquiresolutions.com Adi
- juster
Tax ID # 45-3463120 Firm MatteriFile # -
' Client VAL 1D
Date of Loss
Bill To Services Provided For \] &Q
Jones Day - Los Angeles Jones Day - Los Angeles e ; ;
2 o S SRR PO
oor outh Flower Stree
Los Angeles CA 90071 50th Floor 4 7018
Los Angeles CA 80071 JUL 2 & Vit
R AR R

]..l'.-_ % S it
! 6/5/2018 l, J2198883 :

o~ o = Bt

B YA P Ny O S e P P A e A TR,
e
Poaslgly Mot e e S R S 0 B

1TRANSCRIPT - COP i ji 5.75 .

YEXHIBITS W/TABS . Pierre Dandjinou i 0.50 ; 619.50

1 CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT Pierre Dandjinou 4 30.00, 30.00

{ DIGITAL TRANSCRIPT-PDF-PTX Pierre Dandjinou i 45.00 : 45.00
HANDLING FEE Pierre Dandjinou 25.00 25.00,

4 WITNESS READ & SIGN LETTER . Pierre Dandjinou : 0.00 % 0.00

1 PRO-01 ORIG PRODUCTION “ Pierre Dandjinou 0.00 0.00:

)| EXHIBITS COLOR Pierre Dandjinou 1.95 44,85

e bt 3 1 i b v b 8

Subtotal  1,931.60

Shipping Cost (FedEx] 22.95
Tota 1,954.55

Amount Due $1,954.55

Aftorney s responsible for payment of all charges incurred, Payment is due by *Due Date" shown on invoice. Failure 10 pay by “Due Date* may result in the assessment
of a late fee. Transcript pac&gge typtcau‘inclu transcriptiword index, exhibits, appearance fee, condensed transcript, litigation support disk, shipping, video chuseg
and may include other servica charges based on job or region. Some services and rates may vary by job or region. Please contact your local office for specific detail and
questions. Full Terms and Conditions are viewable online at www.esciuiresolwom.oomltermscondlmns. These stated terms and conditions, to the extent they contradict
the rules and regulations in Anzona, do not apply. All aspects of this invoice and other business terms comply with the ethicat obligations set forth in the AZ Code of
Judicial Administration Section 7-206(J)(1)(g)(3) through (8).

Please detach and return this bottom portion with your payment or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Cllent# Redacted

Remi't to: Invoice # INV1268399
Esquite Deposition Solutions, LLC Invoice Date  7/3/2018
Dallas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date 8/2/2018

Amount Due $ 1,954




- 7/24/20i8 ; J2156675

3

:TRANSCRIPT COPY-MIT VID-wI - Mark McFadden - AEO

"‘/ ESQUIRE Invoice INV1288490

GEERRTIRN LT

2700 Centennial Tower Date 8/2/2018 Client Number Redac ed
2\?[1 l:iage}{tg OS::{)%et Terms Net 30 Esquire Office Los Angeles
ania Due Date 9/1/2018 Praceeding T Depositi
8884604044 ue Date 1 Namo of Insured
www.esquiresolutions.com
Tax ID # 45-3463120 RECEIY .
F D Client VAL ID
S Date of Loss
Bill To O I Services Provided For
Jones Day - Los Angeles AERTEE N A Jones Day - Los Angeles
555 South Flower Street JONE v wAY LeVee, Jeffrey A
EOthAFloo]r A 00071 ggshs':c')uth Flower Street
os Angeles th Floor :
Los Angeles CA 90071

DCA VS ICANN

ey .‘ ,«-z'p-

8690

: SAME DAY EXPEDITE , Mark McFadden - AEO 43.45 ;
{ CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT ' Mark McFadden - AEO , 16.00 -
. HANDLING FEE - Mark McFadden - AEO : .00 50.00
TRANSCRIPT - COPY-M/T-VID-WI . Mark McFadden - Confidential 29 3.95. 114,55
- SAME DAY EXPEDITE Mark McFadden - Confidential i ; .57.28°
. EXHIBITS W/TABS . Mark McFadden - Confidential 68 ;. 0.50:% 34.00 -
: CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT , 5 . Mark McFadden - Confidential f 14 16.00 16.00
HANDLING FEE o ' \ i | Mark McFadden - Confidential ; 16 50.00 50.00 -
TRANSCRIPT - COPY-M/T- Vl a2 1 Mark McFadden I~ 390 3.95'} 1,540.50 *
ii SAME DAY EXPEDITE .7 -+ Mark McFadden i : 770.25
1 EXHIBITS WITABS / - Mark McFadden T 782 0.50: 391.00 |
EXHIBITS COLOR, ./ '{ Mark McFadden i 32 1,95 62.40 |
CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT | Mark McFadden 1] 16.00 ‘ 16.00 |
HANDLING FEE /. 'O é Sz /,[ Mark McFadden | 1 § 50.00 _ - 50. 00
A7 [201 8 ‘
: . b [
¥ ! |
A i : :

Subtotal  3,298.33

L ” Shipping Cost (Fe%:% s 32233
J.' L&\{Q G // Amount Due  $3.355.83

‘on invoice, Failure to pay by ‘Due Date” may result in the assessment
ce fee, condensed transcnp? litigation support disk, shipping, video charges
rates may vary by job or region. Please contact your local office for specific delail and
solutions.com/terms-conditions. Thesa stated terms and conditions, to the sxtent they contradict
ts of this mvoice and olher business tarms comply with the athical obligations sef forth in the AZ Code of

Alterney is responsible for
of a late fee. Transcript pa
and may include other service cnaroes ;on job or roglon Some se
chucsluons Full Terms and Conditions are

the rules ‘and regulations in Arizona, do not ap| g«y All aspec
Judicial Administration Section 7-; 206(J)(1)(g)( through (6)

™ nt of all charges incurred. Payment'is due by “Oue Date”
includes transcriptword index, exhidits, a

il

Please detach and return this bottom portion with your payment or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Client # Redacted
Invoice # INV1288490
0. Invoice Date 8/2/2018
Dallas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date 9/1/2018

Amount Due $ 3,355.83

Remit to:
Esquire Deposition Solutions, LLC
P. 0. Box 846099



INSERT
THIS END UP

11691 WILSHIRE
RECEIPT A12

IN, 24,27.18 28:59
0UT: 24,07.18 19:32
0UT: 24.07.18 18:32
AMOUNT:  USD 32,40

CC-DATA:

AMEX

KEREXNAAALX
XXXk 291

AUTH. CODE

REF.




@ ES QUIRE Invoice INV1289169

SAVEE AN AT RN ’
2700 Centennial Tower Date 8/3/2018 Client Number Redaced
101 Marietta Street Terms Net30 - Esquire Office Los Angeles
Atlanta GA 30303 Due Date 9/2/2018 Proceeding Type Deposition
888-486-4044 Name of insured
www.esquiresolutions.com Adiuste
Tax ID # 45-3463120 RECEIVED Firm Matieustof
ClientVAL ID
» Date of Loss
BillTo J O? ] ,a\ Y Services Provided For
gggeés D?g FILOS Aggelets S0 LAY ior\}:s DJa;il“r Loz Angeles
outh Flower Stree! eVee, Jeffrey
50th Floor 555 South Fiower Street
Los Angeles CA 90071 EOthAFloonl' B
os Angeles CA 90071

7/30/2018 | J2488473 | Los Angeles, CALIFORNIA + DOTCONNECTAFRICA TRUST VS INTERNET CORPORATION -

SR o -“rn-

{xaniidi sk SRR 2 O N

i TRANSCRIPT - COPY-M/T-WI Reuben E. Brigety, il

i 4 DAY EXPEDITE : Reuben E. Brigety, I

: ROUGH ASCII Reuben E. Brigety, li
EXHIBITS W/TABS Reuben E. Brigety, Il .50 .

; CONDENSED TRANSCRIPT _ . Reuben E. Brigety, Il : 1, 16.00 16.00.2
* DIGITAL TRANSCRIP]‘-PDF- J K Reuben E. Brigety, Ii 1 35.00 35.00
 WITNESS READ & SIGNT . Reuben E. Brigety, II 11 0.00: 0.00+

i HANDLING F \: »Reuben E. Brigety, Il : 1 50 003 50 00 i

i PRO-01 ORIG ODUCTION ) 'Reuben E. Brigety, il E 1

1 P L |
(72210 LLSord §
’ 'g/a?/,u,sy I L1 |

1

MNM"“"”W J—‘ Lc\/a ’ CSL Shipping Costszggticg:i Z%gggg

Tota 2,416.64
Amount Due $2,416.64

Attorney is responsible for cﬁayment of all cha es incurred. Payment is due by "Due Date” shown on invoice. Failure to by*Due Date*may resuit'in the assessment
of a late fee, Transcript package typically includes iranscript/word index, exhibits, appearance ‘ee, condensed transcript, litigation support disk, shipping, video charges
and may include other gervice charges sed on job or region. Some services and rates may vary by job or reglon. Pleese contact your'local office for specific detaitand
questions. Full Terms and Conditions are viewable online at www. es«}ulmsolubons .com/terms-conditions: These stated terms and conditions, to the extent they contradict
the rules and regulations i Arizona, do not apply. All aspects of this invoice and other business terms comply with the ethical objigations set forth in the AZ Code of
Judicial Administration Section 7- 206(J)(1)(9)(3) through (6).:

T RAOAWTI WAV YRR 0 s 1t 3 TVt W 0 o e T PR AT R S Y B L ST e A e S U S T R S AR e A AV

Please datach and retum this bottom portion with your payment or pay online at

e e S ST

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Client # Redacted

:emlt “:3 Hon Solutons. LLG tnvolce # INV1289169
Psgu'argx 846000 | o o invoice Date 8/3/2018
Dallas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date 9/2/2018

Amount Due $2,416.64



EXHIBIT E



ESQ Invoice INV1246298

DELIE 4] C\ sOL UTIOVS

2700 Centenn[a| Tower Date 6/1/2018 Client Number Redaced

}\ Ou; rw:ging OS?’%%et Terms Net 30 Esquire Office Los Angeles
889 36-9044 Due Date 7/1/2018 ::or::egflrng;m Deposition
www.esquiresolutions.com
Tax ID # 45-3463120 Firm mn‘;‘f’};ﬁ‘;
Client VAL ID
P A : Date of Lo
RECEIVED N
Bill To Services Provided For
e rrdtes JUN 14708 Lo i o Anases
=4 e
fOth :!oo: o gg;shSFcI:uth Flower Street
os Angeles 4,, v oor
S \. e\ Av Los Angeles CA 90071

PRSI ERRERR

DOTCONNECTAFRICA TRUST VS INTERNET CORPORATION

Bt vy
l Mike Silber

[ 72210~ é‘oslol‘/;
*l é//sl o8 |

SYNCHRONIVIDEO-SAN SUM-TD
HANDLING FEE

G
S

Subtotal  365.00

Shipping Cost (FedEx 22.95
Tota 387.95

AmountDue $387.95

Attorney is rasponsible for payment of all charges incurred. Payment is due by “Due ODate” shown on invoice, Failure to pay by “Due Date* ma result in the. assessment
of a late fee. Transcript pacgage (ypicallg includes transcript/word index, exhibits, app fee, pt, litigation support disk, shipping, video charges
and may-inciude other service ased on job or region. Some services and rates may vary by job or region. Piease contact your local office for specific detai and

uestions. Full Terms and. Condihono are viewable online at www quiresolutions. comnerms-condmona These stated térms and conditions, to the extent they contradict
the rules and reguiations in Arizona, do not apply. All aspects of pice and other business terms comply with the ethical obligations set forth in the AZ Code of
Judicial Administration Section 7-206(.1)(1 )(o)(3) through (8).

Please detach and return this bottom portion with your payment or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com

Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Client # Redacted

Remilt to: Solut c Invoice # INV1246298
S.s ‘uggxog Ggggon olutions, L Invoice Date 6/1/2018
Dallas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date 7/1/2018

Amount Due $ 387.95



B BUQLOD

QUIRE

1 Invoice INV1287703
— ) DE20SITIDV SOLUTIONS
2700 Centennial Tower Date 8/2/2018 Client Number Redac ed
l %1 h{larée‘\ﬂa SOS::{Je;t Torms Net 30 Esquire Office Los Angeles
anta Due Date 9/1/2018 Proceading T Deposition
G I—— Name of raur
, ons.co :
- " 7 Adjuster
Tax ID # 45-3463120 RECEIVED Firm Matter/File #
- . Client VAL ID
R i Date of Loss
Bill To J {:\ ?i oo v")‘ ™AV Services Provided For
Jones Day - Los Angeles il A R Jones Day - Los Angeles
555 South Flower Street LeVee, Jeffrey A
50th Floor 555 South Flower Street

Los Angeles CA 90071

i
L 7/24/2018 i J21566
"

ek BN i D it o
I SYNCHRONIZED VIDEO-SA
: HANDLING FEE

i £ "j’“%‘aﬁ: "‘r}‘!}ﬁ;‘
N-SUM-T/C MAP-TD

R

TS

s

NIA

1" Mark McFadden
Mark McFadden

Attorney is responsible for payment of all charges incurred. Payment is due by “Due Date™ shown on invoice. Failure to pay by “Due Date” !
ge typically includes transcriptiword index, exhibits, appearance fee; condensed transcript, litigation support dis

of a late fee. Transcript pat

50th Floor
Los Angeles CA 90071

e
.1 2500 25.00
! i
;
I :
: ;
i
!
j
Subtotal 662.50
Shipping Cost (FedEx 22.85
Tota 685.45
Amount Due $685.45

resultin the assessment
shipping; video charges

and may include other service charges based on job or region. Some services and rates may vary by job or region. Please contact your (ocal office for specific detail and

estions. Full Terms and Conditions are viewable online at www.esquiresolutions.comiterms-condit

y. Al a:

ation Section 7-206(J)(1)(gX3) through (6).

the rules and re%?lationo in Arizona, do nota
Judicial Adminisf

s. These stated terms and conditions, to the extent they contradict

spects of this invoice and other business terms comply with the ethical obligations set forth In the AZ Code of

Please detach and return this bottom portion with your payment or pay online at

www.esquireconnect.com
Client Name Jones Day - Los Angeles
Client # Redacted
Remit to: Invoice # INV1287703
Esquire Deposition Salutions, LLC invoice Date 8/2/2018
Dailas, TX 75284-6099 Due Date 9/1/2018
Amount Due $:685.45



EXHIBIT F



:I,\f;isttz’r(':\ Regional Headquarters v E R l T E X T

707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 3500 LEGAL SOLUTIONS
- Los Angeles CA 90017
. Tel. 877-955-3855 Fax. 949-955-3854
Fed. Tax |D: 20-3132569 ECE'VED
' R
Bill To:  Jeffrey A LeVes, Esq JEE 05 2018 Invoice #: CA2822001
ones Day ) .
555 South Flower St, 50th Floor A Invoice Date: 12/712016
Los Angeles, CA, 90071 JONES D AY Balance Due: $4,312.15
Case: Dotconnectafrica Trust v. Internet Corporation Case No: BC 607494
Job #: 2479429 | Job Date: 12/1/2016 | Delivery: Expedited
Billing Atty: Jeffrey A. LeVee, Esq
_ Location: Jones Day
555 S Flower St | 50th Fir | Los Angeles, CA 90071
Sched Atty: Jeffrey A. LeVee, Esq | Jones Day
3T E s e s S R DS
e i T T S SR A
Ongnnal wuth 1 Cemﬂed Transcrlpt Page '? 341 00 $3 410. 00
(Exhxblts ] - . Per Page : 381 oo»;_ $247. 65
Sophia Bekele Eshete Rough Draft i Page L aa 00' $511 50
‘Premnum Depo Litngation Pkge (SBF, PTZ LEF) 1 7 1..00‘ $58 00
Producﬂon & Pmcessmg 7 1 1.00 $50.00
Shippmg & Handling Package 1.00 $35.00
Notes: dtinvoice] ofa $4,312.15
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$4,312.15

TERMS: Payable upon receipt. Accounts 30 days past due will bear a finance charge of 1.5% per month. Accounts unpaid after 90 days agree 1o pay ali collection costs,
including reascnable atlorney’s fees. Ccmtacl us to corracl payment errors. Nn adjustments will be made after 90 days. For more information on charges related to out services

| please consult hitp://www.veritext.com/: ser vices-inf

/P10 - LS or4

Please remit payment to: involon ¥

To pay online, go to Veritext ) Job #:
www.veritext.com P.O. Box 71303 Invoice Date:
Veritext accepts all major credit cards Chicago IL 60694-1303 Balance:

(American Express, Mastercard, Visa, Discover)

CA2822001
247942¢
12712016
$4,312.15



:'Iveer;ttee)'(.; Regional Headquarters V E R l T E X T

707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 3500 LEGAL SOLUTIONS
Los Angeles CA 90017
Tel. 877-955-3855 Fax. 949-955-3854
Fed. Tax ID: 20-3132569 AV A-
| RECEIWVED
Bill To: jeffrey l;\‘ LeVes, Esq D;C D ?3‘\5 Invoice #: CA2836519
ones Day - .
555 South Flower St, 50th Floor . invoice Date: 1212112016
Los Angeles, CA, 90071 JONES DAY Balance Due: $1,692.50
| Case: Dotconnectafrica Trust v. Internet Corporation : Case No: BC 607494
Job #: 2479429 | Job Date: 12/1/2016 | Delivery: Normal

Billing Atty: Jeffrey A. LeVee, Esq
Location:  Jones Day

555 S Flower St | 50th Fir | Los Angeles, CA 90071
Sched Atty: Jeffrey A. LeVes, Esq | Jones Day

‘}’, £ -ev.,v pm 3 7 ‘ 7«7%:};1;(«5 R L T T

Video- Servioes o ' sso $1.657.50

Sophia Bekele Eshete ’ » b s .
. Shipping & Handling Video Med:a . Package 1 00 $35.00

B

$1,692.50
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1,692.50

TERMS: Payable upon receipt. Accounts 30 days past due will bear a finance charge of 1.5% per month. Accounts unpaid after 90 days agree to pay nII collection costs,

including reasonable attorney's fees. Contact us to corract payment errors. No adjustments wilt ba made after 90 days. For more information on charges related to our services
please consult hitp://www.veritext.com/services/all-services/services-Information

Notes:

42638

H A2836519
Please remit payment to: Invoice # C

To pay online, go to Veritext Job #: 2479429
www,veritext.com P.O. Box 71303 Invoice Date: 12/21/2016
Veritext accepts all major credit cards Chicago IL 60694-1303 Balance: $1,692.50

(American Express, Mastercard, Visa, Discover)



e

[(Nowee LAY 1920\ #201€2\0) y
Chroc e 1230\ JONES DAY RECEIVED Dok % i\}na-\dghMS
Cleded  LAP 12\ VALIDATIONLOG e g7 o0 ’De’D e
Dok 1> 021\2A A S “”“@; _
pate._1 21—\ JONES DAY (o2
' —Patds Z0311231VV 123140
. Parking @

Date Issued ToLi“ . Reason/Lawyer Billable CAM No. _Non-Billable CAM No. | Initials NumMr otal
ML&@LL@%@EQM 220 Ao % | 2@ [1un.sq @
2\ Ve B lionHaine | & LeNee . 1122100504 S DD kY

A=\t [Eaud Voss. Hoaln Ao Nee . ©\Nz210004 S5

o
EUUQIDU‘Oéé




3
s /2/71966‘
Veritext Corp
Western Region RECEIVED V E R I T E X T
707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 3500 OCT 03 20%7
Los Angeles CA 90017 c ( LEGAL SOLUTIONS.
Tel. 877-955-3855 Fax. 949-955-3854
. Fed. Tax ID: 20-3132569 J O N ES DAY
Bill To: JAmandg Pushinsky, Esq Invoice #: CA3100473
ones Day "
555 South Flower St, 50th Floor invoice Date: 9/22/2017
Los Angeles, CA, 90071 Balance Due: $2,513.85
Case: Dotconnectafrica Trust v. intemet Corporation Case No: BC 607484
Job #: 2695687 | Job Date: 9/6/2017 | Delivery: Normal

Billing Atty: Amanda Pushinsky, Esq
Location:  Jones Day
555 S Flower St | 50th Fir | Los Angeles, CA 90071
.Sched Atty: Amanda Pushinsky, Esq | Jones Day

:Onginal“with 1 Certfied Transcript " Page  298.00 $5.25 $1.664.50 |
‘Exhibits " PerPage :  411.00 $0.65  $267.15
'Realtime Services | Page |  298.00 $1.65' $491.70
Sophia Bekele Eshet o e PO Litigation Pkge o 100,  $65.00, $65.00
‘Production & Processing Lo 100,  $50.00, $50.00
Parking Expense : . Perhour | 1.00 $40.50_ $40.50
Shipping & Handling | Package | 1.0, $35.00 $35.00

Notes:

" $2,513.85

o $0.00
d $0.00
| [—INmeeN ¢ ¥ M » lance Due $2.51385
Payable receipt. Accourts 30 st due will bear a fina dwgeoﬂ.s month. Accourts after 90d to pay all collection costs,
e M.u::;';..,.y. B um:,:.a,:,m:.. w7 Mmmm.y:?;“m:mm;'mm st
plmoeotmlthﬂp vices/all-services/! --hformdon

7;24 10— STON. “Teayy D

Ttk (alleds emnl ggptrmnd 4 kel

Invoice #: CA3100473

To pay online, go to Please ro‘r’r;l:i&ax{mont to: Job #: 2605637
www.veritext.com P.O. Box 71303 Invoice Date: 9/22/2017
- Veritext acospts all major credit cards Chicago IL 60694-1303

(American Express, Mastercard, Visa, Discover) Balance: $2,513.85



AT
D

Veritext Corp
Weston gl VERITEXT
707 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 3500 RECEIVED - -
" Los Angeles CA 90017 LEGAL SOLUTIONS
Tel. 877-955-3855 Fax. 949-955-3854 OCT 20 2017
Fed. Tax ID: 20-3132569
JONES DAY
Biil To: ?mandga Pushinsky, Esq Invoice #: CA3113839
ones . .
555 South Flower St, 50th Floor Invoice Date: 10/6/2017
Los Angeles, CA, 90071 Balance Due: $1,783.25
Case: zDotconnectaMea Trust v. iIntemnet Corporation - Case No: BC 607494
Job #: 2695687 | Job Date: 9/6/2017 | Delivery: Normal

Billing Atty: Amanda Pushinsky, Esq
-Location:  Jones Day
555 S Flower St | 50th Fir | Los Angeles, CA 80071
Sched Atty: Amanda Pushinsky, Esq | Jones Day

TR

$1,706.25

Sophia Bekele Eshete 'Parking Expense | Perhour ;  1.00.  $42.00, $42.00
‘Shipping & Handiing - Video Media ' Package | 1.00! $35.00, $35.00
Notes: s ice Tot $1,783.25
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
.. Dak $1,783.25

TERMS: Payable upon receipt. Accounts 30 days past due will bear a finance charge of 1.5% per month, Accounts unpaid after 80 days agree to pay all collection costs,
induding reasonable atomey’s fees. Cantact us to correct t emors. No-adjustments will be made after 90 days. For more information on charges related to our services

pleasg consult http:/www.verttext.com/services/all-s nformatian

W W,&j:( /g 0220 -GS }/
| p%i\zwé CwmN /&‘)M

Invoice #: CA3113839

To pay on!ine, go to Ploase "\',T:,&xt’ nt to: Job #: 2695687
www.veritext.com P.O. Box 71303 Invoice Date: 10/6/2017
Veritext accepts all major credit cards Chicago IL 60694-1303

(American Express, Mastercard, Visa, Discover) Balance: $1,783.25
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Aptus Court Reporting
1000 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1900
Los Angeles CA 90017

Phone:866.999.8310 Fax:619.5469152  RECEIVED
/“' a5 W
JONES DAY

Jeffrey A. LeVee

_ Jones Day - Los Angeles
555 South Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor
Los Angeles CA 90071

INVOICE

Invoice No. Invoice Date Job No.
1046422 7/31/2018 10045389
Job Date Case No.
7/23/2018 BC607494
Case Name

DotConnectAfrica Trust v. Internet Corporation for Assigned
Names and Numbers

Payment Terms

Due upon receipt

/2200 - LbS D74

ORIGINAL AND 1 CERTIFIED COPY OF

Sophia Bekele - PMQ 356.00 Pages @ 6.00 2,136.00
4 Day Expedite 1,495.20
Technology Package 50.00 50.00
Condensed Transcript 0.00 0.00
Exhibits - B/W 517.00 Pages @ 0.65 336.05
Exhibits - 11x17 B/W — 21.00 @ 1.00 21.00
Exhibits - Color 5.00 Pages @ 1.25 6.25
Exhibit Booklet 25.00 25.00
Rough o 308.00 Pages @ 1.50 462.00
Video - Hourly \// 9.00 Hours @ 185.00 1,665.00
Video Synching - Included \h e 6){ 0.00 0.00 |
Media Package 50.00 50.00
Court Reporter - After Hours 3 e o\ 5 050 Hours @  85.00 42,50
Videographer - After Hours 0.50 Hours @ 195.00 97.50 |
Production/Processing 42.50 42.50 |
Shipping/Handling 40.00 40.00 |
SALES TAX 37.84 |

/\

Tax ID: 27-4460942

Phone: 213.489.3939 Fax:

Please detach bottom portion and return with payment.

Jeffrey A. LeVee

Jones Day - Los Angeles

555 South Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor
Los Angeles CA 90071

Remit To: Aptus Court Reporting
600 West Broadway, Suite 300
San Diego CA 92101

Job No. . 10045389 BUID : AptusLA
Case No. . BC607494
Case Name : DotConnectAfrica Trust v. Internet Corporation
for Assigned Names and Numbers
Invoice No. : 1046422 Invoice Date :7/31/2018
Total Due : $ 6,506.84
PAYMENT WITH CREDIT CARD
Cardholder's Name:
Card Number:
Exp. Date: Phone#:
Billing Address:
Zip: Card Security Code:
Amount to Charge:
Cardholder’s Signature:
Fmail-




Aptus Court Reporting

1000 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1900

Los Angeles CA 90017 .
Phone:866.999.8310 Fax:619.546.9152

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
555 South Flower Street, Fiftieth Floor )
Los Angeles CA 90071 Due upon receipt
TOTAL DUE >>> $6,506.84

*kX*k4 Day Expedite****

Thank you, your business is greatly appreciated.

TO REMIT PAYMENT VIA ACH OR WIRE TRANSFER:
APTUS COURT REPORTING  CHASE BANK ACCOUNT 825514128
WIRE PYMT RTE # 021000021  ACH PYMT RTE # 322271627

Aptus Court Reporting - CA, LLC, Customer is ultimately responsible for payment within our terms,

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

Job No. : 10045389 BUID :AptuslA
Case No. : BC607494

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

Emall:
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EXHIBIT G



ID: 33754263 Policy: Unlimited SmartScan Policy

2018 07 - Jones Day - ICANN v DCA $1,278% ¥

O Mark McFadden Contact nformation Redacted Billable:  $1,276.84

Jui 12,2018 to Jul 26, 2018

Lodging - $470.36

Jul 12 Hotels 7}’ Prepaid at Hotels.com £356.19 $470.36"
$470.36
Meals - $12.08
gt v

Jul 23 McDonald's Resiaurant ' g $3.92 $3.92°
Jul 24 Mcdonald’s Restaurant e $3,92 $3.92*
Jul 28 McDonald's Restaurant £ $4.24 $4.24°
$12.08

Transportaton - $7/96.40
Jul 12 Delta Air Lines L $648.60 $648.60
Jul 12 Priceline.com [} Rental Car Los Angeles $102.80 $102.80%
Jul 24 Athena Parking .Inc, D‘ Car parking - day of deposition $24.00 $24.00°
Jul 26 Madison Taxi O $21.00 $21.00"
$796.40

Notes
€ EiRakie oxponse.
Repert History & Comments i
47930~
12-04r
Ju' 30 2018 1500 PN PDT o 4
o You zrealed this « ol (96-43r

003
1+1278-84%«

Receipt Tnumbnails

vty @ EIEXPENSITY
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Catogory: 1ransportation

reeraty 6 EESEXPENSITY



EXHIBIT H



Main: 877.591.5141

Fax: 610-272.0526

Support: 800-214-5521 Email: orders(@aquipt.com
376 Crooked Lane, King of Prussia, PA 19406

Date: 3/6/2018  Time: 4:40 PM L

Invoice Detail - Sales

Invoice#: 108809 |

’é\AOUlPT'

Page: 1 of 1

Date Created:

2/28/2018 Created by: GREGK

Date Range: 3/6/2018 - 3/6/2018

50th Floor

Victoria Taraktchian
555 South Flower Street

Los Angeles, CA 80071

Company / Shipping Address:

JDAQ03 - Jones Day
Stanley Mosk

111 N. Hill Street

Dept 58

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Terms: Net 30

Order#: 14842
Billing Requester: Victoria Taraktchian
Account Manager: Jennifer Myers

Matter Name: *DCA V ICANN, Split, Los Angeles, CA, 1W

PO#: 172210-665014
Project:

Billing Date: 2/28/2018 - 3/6/2018

Stock# Description Qty ;Jr:::te D.‘,Zc ‘},ﬁg:' Extended
SPLSHARE Split Share [50% of LA Rental Bill} 1 $812.15 $812.15 $812.18
Sales Total: $812.16 \/
Total: $812.15
Remit to: Aquipt, PO Box 37849, Baltimore, MD 21297 - 7849

** Please update our account with this New LOCKBOX Address **

[f you have any questions regarding the attached invoice, please contact us at

Ext. 135.

Aquipt EIN: 20-3231340

accounting@aquipt.com_ or call 877 - 591-5141



N LS Network Litigation Services, Inc. Invoice
NETWORK LITIGATION SERVICES RE C E IV E D Date invoice #
INC.
MAR 07 2018 2232018 70049-1
JONES DAY
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street Trial Exhibits
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90049-1 Net 30 3/25/2018 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity ltem Code Description Rate Amount
52180061 Tabs, Side Numbered Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 7.80T
2| 80084 Binders, Plastic Pockets 1 172" 8.00 16.00T
459 80003 Copying, Heavy Litigation 0.10 45.90T
1,248 180047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 112.32T
24180011 Color, Laser Copies 8.5" x 11" 0.65 15.60T
2180042 Color Blow-up, Per Sq. Ft.(Glossy Foam Board 36x48) 156.00 312.00T
DATE DELIVERED: 02-22-18 / KC
All past due invoices will accrue 5% in. a
N v
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAXID # 01-0817269
Subtotal
$509.62
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $48.41
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $558.03
Tel. #:(213)622-9106 Fax:
(213)622-9109 Payments/Credits 0,00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net Sal D
Website: www.nlstechno.com alance Lo $558.03




LS

NETWORK LITIGATION SERYICES

INC.

Network Litigation Services, Inc.

REC

IVED

MAR 07 2018
JONES DAY

-
Invoice
Date Invoice #
2232018 70049-2

Fiftieth Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford

Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v.ICANN
555 South Flower Street DCA Numbered Exhibits

CAM #172210-665-014

Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90049-2 Net 30 3/25/2018 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Iltem Code Description Rate Amount
51180061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 7.65T
2| 80084 Binders, Plastic Pockets- 1/2" 4.00 8.00T
1,878 | 80047 Digital Print Out,Black & White 0.09 169.02T
DATE DELIVERED: 02-21-18 } j
All past due invoices will accrue 5% in. N
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01 -0817269 .
Subtotal $184.67
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%)
. $17.54
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total -
Tel. #:(213)622-9106 Fax:
(213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
Website: www.nlstechno.com Balance Due $202.21




. " 20 '2,»\5'1/

N LS Network Litigation Services, Inc. Invoi ce
NETWORK LIVIGATION SERVICES R E C E 'vE D Date Invoice #
INC.
MAR 14 2018 21222018 70039-2
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN [
555 South Flower Street Trial /Depo Exhibits Joopett 0
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014 ! A Y
Los Angeles, CA 90071 1 Y AL S g A A
Attn: Valrie Crawford ?"{If)’{?b{:}é ,)::/);4 S ),‘/)‘ ;’/l':”:?‘ /- ‘ -';-""?\»' S
). 1 N
firgd gl iy g I5indhe 5
7 //
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90039-2 Net 30 3/24/2018 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Iltem Code Description Rate Amount
40180061 Tabs, Side Numbered/Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 60.15T
2| 80086 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 2" 10.00 20.00T
3180087 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 3" 15.00 45.00T
280088 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 4" 24.00 48.00T
1,778] 80132 Electronic Bates ( Customized Numbering ) 0.05 88.90T
11,582 80047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 1,042.38T
3,677]80003 Copying, Heavy Litigation 0.10 367.70T
9){;:’ O/C
DATE DELIVERED: 02-1648 ( ; \
All past due invoices will accrue 5% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal $1,672.13
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.25%) $154.67
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $1.826.80
Tel. #:(213)622-9106 Fax: )
(213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net Bal b
Website: www.nlstechno.com alance Due $1,826.80




N L S Network Litigation Services, Inc. | nvoice
NETWORNK LITIGATION SERVICES R E C E ‘V E D Date Invoice #
INC.
MAR 14 2018 312018 70083
ONES DAY
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v.ICANN
555 South Flower Street Trial Exhibits
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014
Los Angeles, CA 90071 ST
Attn: Valrie Crawford <y ;L
;i ’
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90053 Net 30 3/31/2018 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Item Code Description Rate Amount
340 80061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 51.00T
8180084 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 1/2" 4,00 32.00T
8180085 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 1 1/2" 8.00 64.00T
3180087 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 3" 20.00 60.00T
7180088 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 4" 26.00 182.00T
22880050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 148.20T
680311 Coil Binding 8.5 X 11 4.00 24.00T
33,643 | 80047 Dig#ital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 3,027.87T
DATE DELIVERED: 02-27-18 <
~— ;
All past due invoices will accrud.5% in. @6 K
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269 e
Subtotal
$3,589.07
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $340.96
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, QA 90017 Total $3.030.03
Tel. #:(213)622-9106 Fax: -
(213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
- B @sbeg Balance Due o
Website: www.nlstechno.com $3,930,03




EXHIBIT I



INSERVIi&== Involce
s g 4 g5 B Date Invoice #
SEOBEVED
Payable to: INSERVIO3LLC =
Mail to: 13915 N Mo Pac Expy Suite 210 L /6019 A37052
Austin, TX 78728 o G5 2.
Phone: 512-710-0643 et Tax ID - 81-5400533
‘.: i‘l ¢ "‘.’.“.‘; § -‘f"g"
Bill To | shipTo
Jones Day - LA
555 S Flower St # 5000
Los Angeles, CA 90071-2401
Job Number IS3-LA034316
Terms Due Date | Ship Date Rep Client Ref Client Contact Project Name
Net 30 3/8/2019 2/5/2019 PS 172210-665014 Victoria Taraktc... 172210-665014
~ Quantity Description Price Each Amount
4,158 | Image Creation / File Conversion (per page) 0.02 83.16
4,158 | Optical Character Recognition (per page) 0.02 83.16
Subtotal $166.32
o Sales Tax (9.5%) $0.00
TERMS: Unless otherwise covered by a separate writien agreement, this invoice is due and .
payable upon receipt. Client is subject to maximum allowable finance charges on all past .
due accounts plus any related attorney fees and collection charges incurred by Inservio3. Paymentslc redits $0.00
Client has 10 days from receipt of invoice to inspect Inservio3 completed work for quality.
If no objection is made within the 10 day period, it shall be deemed accepted and full Balance $166.32
| payment shall be due in accordance with the terms of this invoice.




Main: 877-591-5141 Fax: 610-272-0526
Support: 800-214-5521 Email: orders@bquipt.com
376 Crooked Lane, King of Prussia, PA:19406

RECEIVED
FEB 13 2413
JONES DAY

@AQUIPT"

Invoice Detail - Sales

Date: 2/13/2019  Time: 4:38 PM

L

Invoice#: 112160

Page: 1 of 1

]

Date Created: 2/13/2019 4:39 PM

Created by: GREGK

Date Range: 2/13/2019 - 2/13/2019

Victoria Taraktchian

555 South Flower Street
50th Floor ,

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Company / Shipping Address:
JDAQO3 - Jones Day

Stanley Mosk

111 N. Hill Street

Dept 53

Judge Is Robert Broadbelt 1l
Los Angeles, CA 90012.

Order#: 17566

Billing Requester: Victoria Taraktchian
‘Account Manager: Jennifer Myers
Terms: Net 30

Matter Name: *DCA V ICANN, Shared Courtroom, LA, C#
PO#: 172110-665014
Project: ags; %
Billing Date: 2/5/2019 - 2/11/2019

x

Stock# Description Qty o] o e Extended
SPLSHARE Split Share _[50% of Courtroom Bill] 1 $548.66 0 $54.8.66 $548.66
Sales Total: $548.66
Total: $548.66
Remit to: Aquipt, PO Box 37849, Baltimore, MD 21297 - 7849

** Please update our account with this New LOCKBOX Address **

If you have any questions regarding the attached invoice, please contact us at

Ext. 135.
Aquipt EIN: 20-3231340

accounting@aquipt.com or call 877 - 591-5141



NLS

Network Litigation Services, Inc.

Invoice

SING, e R E C E | V E D Date Invoice #
- FEB 04 2019 12212019 70510-1
JONES DAY
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN

555 South Flower Street
Fiftieth Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attm: Valrie Crawford

CAM #172210-665-014

Tl Bind

eﬂ(jwé?é

)

Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90510-1 Net 30 2/21/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity ltem Code Description Rate Amount
18| 80061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 2.70T
4180086 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 1 1/2" 10.00 40.00T
1,123 80047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 101.07T
859 | 80050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 558.35T
a? - 4’.?0 9
DATE DELIVERED: 01-18-19
oy Q P ) .
“ { \ ) Ny
S ONANES
j Y
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal $702.12
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $66.70
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $768.92
Tel. #: (213)622-9106
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net Bal D
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com alance Lue $768.82




’ . . . s
NLS Network Litigation Services, Inc. InV0| ce
e Date Invoice #
112212019 70510
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street N CAM #172210-665-014
Fiftieth Floor RECEEVEE}
Los Angeles, CA 90071 4
Attn: Valrie Crawford Olé ‘;kb l?
FEB 26 2010 et
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90510 Net 30 22172019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity item Code Description Rate Amount
78180061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 11.70T
11680063 Tabs, Bottom Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.18 20.88T
4180086 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 1 1/2" 10.00 40.00T
1,936 § 80047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 174.24T
1,822 180050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 1,184.30T
v
DATE DELIVERED: 01-18-19
Al past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal $1,431.12
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $135.96
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $1.567.08
Tel. #: (213)622-9106 -
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net Bal D
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com ance Lue $1,567.08




N LS Network Litigation Services, Inc. | nvoice
e R E C E ‘ V E D Date Invoice #
1/25/2019 70519-2
FEB 04 2013
Bill To vuU ' l E S E A\{ Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street Joint and ICANN's Trial Exhibits
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90519-2 Net 30 2/24/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Item Code Description Rate Amount
108 | 80061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 16.20T
4180087 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 3" 18.00 72.00T
1,787180132 Electronic Bates ( Custom Bates ) 0.10 178.70T
2,978180047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 268.02T
1,008 | 80050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 655.20T
9. 420
I 9 ‘ﬁf&_,
DATE DELIVERED: 01-23-19
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269 -
Subtotal
$1,190.12
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $113.06
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $1.303.18
Tel. #: (213)622-9106 ..
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
o : Balance Due $1.303.18
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com ,303.




"NL S Network Litigation Services, Inc. |nVO| ce
e RECEIVED Date Invoice #
FEB 0 ll 2019 1/24/2019 70519-1
FONESBAY,
Bill To S Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street Trial Binder
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn; Valrie Crawford
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90519-1 Net 30 2/23/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity ltem Code Description Rate Amount
36180061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 5.40T
62| 80063 Tabs, Bottom Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.18 11.16T
32180058 Supplies, Custom Tabs 0.40 12.80T
2180087 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 3" 18.00 36.00T
578180047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 52.02T
78880050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 512.20T
J g y”a?ﬂ / 9
DATE DELIVERED: 01-23-1 f \
AN — r‘ ¥
Ol ¢ R
/
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal
$629.58
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $59.81
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $689.30
Tel. #: (213)622-9106 .
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com -




NLS Network Litigation Services, Inc. Invoice

e RECE,VED Date Invoice #
FEB 0 4 2019 1/25/2019 70510-2
JONES DA
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street CAM #172210-665-014

Fiftieth Fl o
Los Angeles, CA 9007 M 2 “Tral g)’@@

Attn: Valrie Crawford

Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90510-2 Net 30 2/24/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity ltem Code Description Rate Amount
44180063 Tabs, Bottom Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.18 7.92T
1,518 | 80047 Digital Print Out, Black & white 0.09 136.62T
1,011 | 80050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 657.15T

A= 19

DATE DELIVERED: 01-18-19
OIC o [
) )

All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.

Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269

Subtotal $801.69
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $76.16
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $377.85
Tel. #: (213)622-9106
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com Balance Due $877.85




NLS Network Litigation Services, Inc. InV0|ce
T aEN IJ?N‘CM SIRWICIS
: Date Invoice #
2/6/2019 70542
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street Slides
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford ﬁ/‘ 72 // /ﬁ _'
s, Lty bulp”
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90542 Net 30 3/8/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Item Code Description Rate Amount
62180011 Color, Laser Copies 8.5" x 11" ( Glossy Materials ) 0.90 55.80T
280311 Coil Binding 8.5 X 11, 1 inch 4.00 8.00T
DATE DELIVERED: 02-06-19
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal $63.80
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $6.06
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $69.86
Tel. #: (213)622-9106
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
L : Balance Due 86
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com $69.




NLS

METWERN LTIGRTION J5AVIELS
iNC,

Network Litigation Services, Inc.

Invoice

Date

invoice #

1/14/2019

70502

Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street CAM #172210-665-014
Fiftieth Floor

Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford

* it

s

Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90502 Net 30 2/13/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Item Code Description Rate Amount
3,858 180047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 347.22T
79| 80061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 11.85T
2| 80086 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 2" 10.00 20.00T
2180088 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 4" 20.00 40.00T
DATE DELIVERED: 01-11-19
i
All past due invoices will accrue 5% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $39.81
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $458.88
Tel. #: (213)622-9106
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal .net
gation@sbegl Balance Due $458.88

Website: www.nlsincorporated.com




NLS

METIA RN LITIMATION STAMICES
INC.

Network Litigation Services, Inc.

Invoice

Date Invoice #

2/6/2019 70539

Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street DCA Trial Exhibits
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014

Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford

K ﬂy

, /A/, ) A’ vy

Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90539 Net 30 3/8/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Item Code Description Rate Amount
688 | 80047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 61.92T
43180050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 27.95T
37180061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 5.55T
180088 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 4" 25.00 25.00T
DATE DELIVERED: 02-05-19
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal $120.42
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $11.44
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $131.86
Tel. #: (213)622-9106
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net Bal D
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com alance bue $131.86




r

NLS

MATWERN LITIBATION $)RWICIR
INC.

Network Litigation Services, Inc.

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

2/612019

70541

Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street Willet Trial Binder
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210,-9615-014
Los Angeles, CA 90071

Attn: Valrie Crawford

ol @ &”cf:/j

Vib G

Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90541 Net 30 3/8/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Item Code Description Rate Amount
1,878 | 80047 Digital Print Out, Blank & White 0.09 169.02T
30| 80058 Supplies, Custom Tabs ( Blank Mylar) 0.30 9.00T
2180086 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 1 172" 8.00 16.00T
1]80087 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 3" 18.00 18.00T
DATE DELIVERED : 02-05-19
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal $212.02
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $20.14
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $232.16
Tel. #: (213)622-9106 -
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
gation@sbee] Balance Due $232.16

Website: www.nlsincorporated.com




LS

METHASK LITIBATN SIRVCIS
INC.

Network Litigation Services, Inc.

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

2/6/2019

70537

Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street N Bekele ( Prep Binder )
Fiftieth Floor RECEIVE [ CAM #172210-665-01

Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford

FEB 26 201¢

2/ 2019

Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90537 Net 30 3/8/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity ltem Code Description Rate Amount
8,997 180047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 809.73T
122 1 80058 Supplies, Custom Tabs ( Blank Mylar ) 0.30 36.60T
6 | 80087 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 3" 18.00 108.00T
DATE DELIVERED: 02-’)5-1 9
~.
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal $954.33
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $90.66
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total. $1,044.99
Tel. #: (213)622-9106
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
. : Balance Due $1.044.99
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com 044,




NLS

NTWARN LITIBATION STRVICIS
INC.

Network Litigation Services, Inc.

Invoice

Date

Invoice #

2/6/2019

70536

Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street Akram ( Prep Binder)
Fiftieth Floor RECEIVED CAM #172210-665-04

Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford

FEB 26 2010

2/2L 219

Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90536 Net 30 3/8/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Item Code Description Rate Amount
5,163 | 80047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 464.67T
132 {80050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 85.80T
66 | 80058 Supplies, Custom Tabs ( Blank Mylar ) 0.25 16.50T
6180086 Binders, Plastic Pockets - | 1/2" 8.00 48.00T
DATE DELIVERED:; 02- 03 - 19 Q
\\
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in,
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal
$614.97
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $58.42
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $673.39
Tel. #: (213)622-9106 -
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
gation@sbegl Balance Due $673.39

Website: www.nlsincorporated.com




NLS Network Litigation Services, Inc. Invoice
INC. Date Invoice #
2/6/2019 70538
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street RECEIVED JointExtibite ! "/Zznga’ L/O'JK
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014 '/QD\/ W
Los Angeles, CA 90071 FEB 2 8 m
Attn: Valrie Crawford ’ (;? G £
JONES DAY
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90538 Net 30 3/8/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity ltem Code Description Rate Amount
8,758 180047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 788.22T
32280050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 209.30T
67680132 Electronic Bates { Custom Labels ) 0.10 67.60T
153 180061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 22.95T
/1
DATE DELIVERED: 02-05-19 N
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal
$1,088.07
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $103.37
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $1,191.44
Tel. #: (213)622-9106
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
e gation@sbegl Balance Due 1.191.44
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com $1,191.




. X 7Jpq)\éz"\’

NLS Network Litigation Services, Inc. Invoice
e R E C E |V E D Date Invoice #
) MAR 07 2019 112412019 70519
JONES DAy

Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street Trial Exhibits
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014

Los Angeles, CA 90071

Attn: Valrie Crawford /ﬁ/} P / W g;jL&/d/fg

Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90519 Net 30 2/2372019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Item Code Description Rate Amount
128180061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 19.20T
62 | 80063 Tabs, Bottom Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" ?_'_) 11.16T
32180058 Supplies, Custom Tabs 12.80T
6180087 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 3" . 108.00T
3,578 180047 Digital Print Out, Black & ite . 322.02T
1,702 {80050 Digital Print Out, Color 1,106.30T
1,787 80132 ’ Electronic Bates ( Custory Bate ) 178.70T
I
,«/—’L.\ )
g 7
_{ ! 3
DATE DELIVERED::’(S\I -24-19 éﬁ/ o 1§
"\,_\ IU—
\\* M
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
Thank you for your business. We appreciate your prompt payment. TAX ID # 01-0817269
Subtotal
$1,758.18
611 WilShire BOUlevard Sales Tax (9-5%) $167.03
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $1,92521
Tel. #: (213)622-9106 ]
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net Bal D
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com SSRGS DAG $1,925.21




NLS Network Litigation Services, Inc. |nvoice
Q ) RE C E |VE D Date Invoice #

y 7/1\”7"'\6 . MAY 20 2018 2/1/2019 70523
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street DCA Exhibits
Fiftieth Floor 172210-665-0]4
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford 7/ #
Y mpaasize
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90523 Net 30 3/3/2019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Item Code Description Rate Amount
878 1 80047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 79.02T
28180050 Digital Print Out, Color 0.65 182.65T
3780061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 5.55T
5180063 Tabs, Bottom Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.18 0.90T

DATE DELIVERED: 01-28-19

All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.

THIS INVOICE IS SERIOUSLY PAST DUE. PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT
IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU! TAX ID #01-081726 Subtotal $268.12
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $25.47
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $293.59
Tel. #: (213)622-9106
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com Balance Due $293.59




NLS Network Litigation Services, Inc. Invoice
Date Invoice #
MAY 2 3 ng 2/1/2019 70532
Bill To Case Name
Jones, Day DCA v. ICANN
555 South Flower Street Joint and ICANN's Exhibits
Fiftieth Floor CAM #172210-665-014
Los Angeles, CA 90071
Attn: Valrie Crawford
Job Number Terms Due Date Rep Account # Client Matter
90532 Net 30 37372019 MP Redac ed 172210-665-014
Quantity Iitem Code Description Rate Amount
204 | 80061 Tabs, Side Numbered & Lettered 8.5" x 11" 0.15 30.60T
1180085 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 1" 6.00 6.00T
280086 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 2" 10.00 20.00T
1180087 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 3" 18.00 198.00T
1180088 Binders, Plastic Pockets - 4" 25.00 25.00T
7,602 | 80047 Digital Print Out, Black & White 0.09 684.18T
84 [ 80050 Digital Print Out, Color. """ - 0.65 54.60T
DATE DELIVERED: 02-01-19 F
~ T e Yer
All past due invoices will accrue 8% in.
THIS INVOICE IS SERIOUSLY PAST DUE. PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT
IMMEDIATELY. THANK YOU! TAX ID #01-081726 Subtotal $1,018.38
611 Wilshire Boulevard Sales Tax (9.5%) $96.75
Suite 1216
Los Angeles, CA 90017 Total $1.115.13
Tel. #: (213)622-9106 .
Fax: (213)622-9109 Payments/Credits $0.00
Email: networklitigation@sbcglobal.net Bal D
Website: www.nlsincorporated.com alance Uue $1,115.13




EXHIBIT J



First Legal Network, LLC
P.O.Box 743451
Los Angeles CA 90074-3451

FL,

TAX ID# 27-3093840

JONES DAY (L)

555 S. FLOWER STREET
STE 5000

LOS ANGELES, CA 90071

RECEIVEL
7
& MAR 0 20&

INVOICE

10134551

#«+ REPRINT ¥*+

e,

]
2/28/18

SR R et b

R e A N e

ot A i

BILLING/PAYMENT QUESTIONS
CLIENT CARE (877)350-8698

/ JnvoiceNo.” | Perlod Ending - | “AmountDuel "Pg \
10134591 3/05/18 1
Dats |, Ordr No, - | Sve] i “i-Service Detail .. Ry e G oaur i Charges [ “Total
i 1 I I
!
1
!
j 3
2/27/18 3569240 | SPC JONES DAY (L) LASC-LOS ANGELES Base Chg 54.86
555 S. FLOWER STREET 111 NORTH HILL STREET Wait : 30.00
DELIVERY-SPECIAL VEHI{LE LOS ANGELES CA 90013-1025 LOS ANGELES CA 50012 Weight 125.00 209.86
T Caller: Charlie McDaniel Wait: 40 Min
P/U 8-10 BOXES DEL TO LASC

Signed: Delivered

Total

Ref: 172210-665014

Charges for Ref. - 172210-665014:

209.86

INVOICE PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT



First Legal Network, LLC
P.O.Box 743451
Los Angeles CA 90074-3451

Fy,

TAX

ID# 27-3093840

JONES DAY (L)

555 S. FLOWER STREET
STE 5000

LOS ANGELES, CA 350071

wev REPRINT #%+

RECRIVEL

CMAR 23 2018
FRARROIAUD,

INVOICE

A yo | Customer No,
10137184 Nedacied
: od Total Due
3/15/18 5,326,73

BILLING/PAYMENT QUESTIONS
CLIENT CARE (877)350-8698

/ Customer No. | invoice No. "Pariod Ending Amount Due Pg \
Redactsd 10137184 3/20/18 5,326.73 1
‘Date | OrdrNo. TSvc| Service Detail . Charges | Total
T T r U
3/01/18 3571612 | SPC| LASC-LOS ANGELES JONES DAY (L) Base Chg 54.86
111 NORTH HILL STREET 555 S. FLOWER STREET Weight s 125.00 179.86
DELIVERY-SPECIAL VEHI[LE LOS ANGELES CA 90012 LOS ANGELES CA 90013-1025
Caller: Charlie McDaniel Wait: 10 Min
MUST NOT BE LATE GO TO DEPT -53 AND
Signed: charlise Ref: 172210-665014

Total Charges for Ref. - 172210-665014:

179.86

INVOICE PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT



APEX TEL (213) 488-1500 ¢ (310) 300-1200  pate: 1710719
ATTORNEY FAX (213) 488-1550 conrNo.___ 319247
! SERVICES O SPECAL [REGUAR [JOUTOFCOUNTY (JSCH.PAU  gerwo. 172210666014
CUENE Qcoumrwns: () stviceoFrrocess [} BNDEX/0OC. RE SEARCH %IHL’R
cousr: LASC - Central District - Dept. 53
JONES DAY
5§55 S.FLOWER STREET
LA CA 90071
cASE Name: DCA v. ICANN
Arrv/sec: K. Ozurovich/D. Sang EXT. NO: 32730 CASENO: BC607494 FIE/COPY DOCIS] &Y:
DOCUMENTS TO FILE/ SERVE/COPY: SERVE: [Plauso indicote nama exaclly a3 it should appecr on proof of servica), }
Opposition to MIL No. 1 and Declaration of J. LeVee
BEST THAE: LAST DAY TO SERVE: L
ADDRESS (ES}:
LASC
- - 111 N. Hill Street
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Los Angeles, CA 90012
. /o)
Please deliver courtesy copy of these documents to PHONE: OKTO SUB-SERVE? U O
Courtroom 53 by 10:00 am on 1/11/19. Thank you. DESCRIPTION:
Printed 36 Pages
FUNG FEE:S VATNESSFEES ___ PERSON SERVED/TITLE:
coRREES CHECKNG: e
CHECK WRTEN 8Y; (L§ CUENT [ arex SERVER: DATE/TIME SERVED:
‘ RS 18- 4)- f‘j’"
RECIPENT'S NAME; SIGNATURE: 3=
WHITE -A?Ex coPY [§ i~ Send via Emall . | 6010 CuEnt cory [ Clearform |

RECEIVED
JAN 31 2019
JONES DAY




117119

TEL (213) 488-1500 ¢ (310)300-1200 pamE
A]TORNEY FAX {213) 488-1550 CONENO:_____ 315406
SERVICES FSPECAL [JREGUAR [JOUTOFCOUNTY DISCHPAU pgp No: 172210-665014
Qoomisuns: [} sevceorrmocess [ INDEX/DOC. RESEARCH 10}.-:&
: courr: LASC - Central District - Dept. 53
JONES DAY
555 S.FLOWER STREET
LA CA 80071
case name: DCA v.ICANN
Anyysec: K. Ozurovich/D. Sangl B NO: 32730 CasENo: BC607494 FILE/COPY DOC(S) BY:
DOCUMENTS TO FALE/ SERVE/COPY: - SERVE:-[Plecse indiccte name exadtly as it should appear on procf of service).
Binder to Judge and Courtesy Copies of'
Joint Exhibit List
Trial Brief;’ BEST TIME: LAST DAY TO SERVE:
Joint Witness List; and ADDRESS [ES):
. Stipulation of Facts for Judicial Estoppel
LASC - Central District - Dept. 53
111 N, Hill Street
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: Los Angeles, CA 90012
, YES NG
Please deliver binder courtesy copy of these PHONE: OK TO SUB-SERVE? a Q
documents to Courtroom 53. Thank you. DESCRIFIION:
ARG et § VATNESS FEE: § PERSON SERVED/TTLE:
COPYFEE: § e CHECX NC:
cHEck wRaTEN aY: [} CuEng O rex SERVER: " DATE/THE SERVED:
COURT FRING SERVICE OF INDEX / OOC. {  WAIMNG TIME JAUEACE FEIE CHeCK Wm

RECIPIENT'S NAME:

6107 8¢ 834

Q3AIF03Y

HINLVYNDIS

“ON V)

INFWAVA ¥O4 "Y'0



AR TEL(213)488-1500 o (310)300-1200 o 117119

ATTORNEY FAX {213) 488-1550 B, coneno._. 315418
2 SERVICES YSPECIAL QIREGUAR [JOUTOFCOUNTY [JSCH.PU pgr o 1 72210-865014
CUENT: Qcourrpmmnc: [ seavice OF prOCESS [} INDEX/DOC. RESEARCH %)u 1€R
court: LASC - Central District - Dept. 53
JONES DAY
555 S.FLOWER STREET
LA CA 90071
CASE NAME: DCA v.ICANN
anv/sec: K. Ozurovich/D. Sang EXT. NO: 32730 CASE NO: BC607494 FILE/COPY DOC(S) BY;
DOCUMENTS TO fiLE/ SERVE/COPY: SERVE: [Please indicate namo exactly as it should oppear on prool of service),

Binder to Judge and Courtesy Coples of:

Joint Exhibit List; Declaration of A, Pushinsky and
Exhibits; Trial Brief; Joint Witness List; and BEST TIME; LAST DAY YO SERVE:
Stipulation of Facts for Judicial Estoppel ADDRESS [ES):

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

YES MO
Please courtesy copies of these documents to PHONE: OKTO SUB-SERVE?
Courtroom 53. Thank you. DESCRIFTION!:
Ready at 9:00 AM deliver by 10:00AM
FUNGFEE:S — WIINESS FEE: S _ - PERSON SERVED/THLE:
COPYFEE!§ oo e L S
CHECK WRITEN BY: (] CUENT (J reex SERVER: DATE/TIME SERVED:
SERVICEOF | INDEX/ DOC. | WAITING TAe FEES CHECK SPECIAL ) )
COURTIING | “phocess | RES§:<R§H STAKE OUT MIEAGE | apvancep CHARGE HANDUNG Ol OTHER TOAL
_ ‘ ‘ 4 -

RECIPIENT'S NAME: SIGMATURE: %

WHITE - APEX COPY |: ] oo cutnr copy

RECEIVED

O.K. FOR PAYMENT FEB 28 2013
CAM NO.: HL}lO Loy JONES DAy
SIGNATUR A QY

t?dh?, OzureNch

~TPorvdi e




1125119

APEX TEL (213) 488-1500 © (310)300-1200  oare.
ATTORNEY FAX (213) 488-1550 3L conno. RISGH

' SERVICES YSPECIAL [IREGUAR (] OUTOFCOUNTY (] SCH. ¢/ REF. NO: _172210-665014
Clcovrienmes: [} serviceorrrocess (] INDEX/DOG. RESEARCH #}Iﬂfﬁ
courr: ROUNDTRIPII!

JONES DAY RECEIVED

555 S.FLOWER STREET
LA CA 90071 MAY §1 2019

cASE NamE: DCA V. ICANN

amyssec: K, Ozurovich/D. Salﬁ EXT. NO: 32730 CASE NO: BC607494 HQICOPgéS)QAY N
DOCUMENTS TO FILE/ SERVE/COPY: SERYE: (Mease indicate nome exactly as it should oppear on proof of seevice).

BEST TIME: LAST DAY TO SERVE:

ADDRESS [ES):

LASC - Central District - Dept. 53
-1 111 N, Hill Street

SPECIALINSTRUCTIONS: Los Angeles, CA 90012
Pick up from Jones Day first!ll YES  NO
Please meet Attorney Kelly Ozurovich in Dept. 53 to PHONE: OK TO SUB-SERVE? Q@
pick up binders and bring back to Jones Day, Thank DESCRIPTION:

you,

2 Lo YeRD

FIING JEE:§ .. WIINESS FEE: $ _ — PERSON SERVED/TIME:

COPY FEE! § oo CHECKNO: .

creck wamen Y. (T} Cuent Qwex SERVER: DATE/TIME SERVED:

cowtaune | SHOCES | ‘N!";E"g/:gm;“ | Voeour | mieace | i | Sike e 105 Vhe OTHER 10TAL
o R e | 4 e

Y-
GOW- CUENTCOPY  §1/7p,¢

RECIPIENT'S NAME:

WHIE - APEX COPY [[722




\

»
.

First Legal Network, LLC INVOICE
P.Q.Box 743451
Los Angeles CA 90074-3451

k1,

10199838
215715 |
TAX ID# 27-3093840

’L“’”_.mma;,
D &a—k et MLl
reg 20 200

JONES DAY (L)

555 S, FLOWER STREET F T i BILLING/PAYMENT QUESTIONS
STE 5000 - THOMAS VACE;:.‘ES il CLIENT CARE (877) 350-8698
LOS ANGELES, CA 90071
- JD-LOS ANG
"
K 7 Customer No. -] . Inyolce No. - | Period Ending .- |- Amount Duay . P i \
Redacted 10199838 2/15/18 275.25‘ 1
“Date - | Ordr No. . | Svel~ 3 “iService Detall " TR e R e e e 0 o ONarg8s. | da Total
2/05/19 | 3872871 |sSPC JONES DAY (L) LASC-LOS ANGELES Base Chg : 36.57
555 S. FLOWER STREET 111 NORTH HILL STREET Wait 15.00
DELIVERY -SPECIAL VEHIPLE LOS ANGELES CA 90013-1025 LOS ANGELES CA 90012 Weight : 150.00 201.57
Caller: Charlie McDaniel Wait: 20 Min
P/U 2/6- 8:45 AM 1 CHAIR, 1 TABLE,
Signed: delivered Ref: 172210-665014

Total Charaes for Ref. - 172210-665014: 201.57

INVOICE PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT




’,

First Legal Network, LLC
P.O.Box 743451
Los Angeles CA 90074-3451

TAX ID# 27-3093840 _ ) RECE‘VED

a 9NG
FEg 20 201

= t
JONES DAY (Mj %‘ THOMAS VACANTI iy
S55 S. FLOWER STREET - : ANGELES ¢ BILLING/PAYMENT QUESTIONS
SUITE 5000 i JD-LOS CLIENT CARE (877)350-8698
LOS ANGELES, CA 90071
/ - "Customer No. | Invoice No, | Perfod Ending -~ . AmountDue|: -Pg..: \
10199839 2/15/19 259.28 1
Date Ordr No.: [Svel=- (s e Seryice Detail i ey v e VIS RSO R SRR T Total
i
n/98/19 3876773 | SPa: LASC-LOS ANGELES JORES DAY (M) Base Chg : 14.68
! 111 NORTH HILL STREET 555 S. FLOWSR STREET Wait : 22.50
DELIVERY-SPECIAL VEHIFLE LOS ANGELES CA 90012 LOS AMGELES CA 90071 Weiaht : 122.50 159.68
! Celler: Charlie McDaniel Wait: 30 Min
| P/U CHAIR, SMALL TABLE, 20 BOXES, 2
\ signed: charlie Ref: 172210-665014
|
Total Charges for Ref. - 172210-665014: 159.68
“~rtanivn N eara I -ewr €1 an € on
Continued

. . /
~ INVOICE PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT




ia
“

VR O.K. FOR PAYMENT

caMNo.: [ 72210~ blblD /Y
'SIGNATURE: / ”

APEX
ATTORNEY
4 .:-A?'- SERVICES

TEL (213) 4881500 o
FAX (213) 488-1550 prant
D SPECIAl dREGULAR d OUT OF COUNTY Q SCH.-P/U-

STPo IS4y

{310) 300-1200  pare. 2/22/19

'CONF.NO: M_—

 REENo. 172210-665014

CUEN\‘

JONES DAY
656 S,FLOWER STREET
LA CA 80071

Arry/sec: E.Mamikonyan/L.Tel EXT.NO: 32734

' court ung: I'_'Isewxcsor sRocess - (] Noex/bOC. RESEMCH [ omier

courr Los Angeles County Superior Court
111 North Hill Street
Los Angeles, CA 80012

case Name: DCA v, ICANN

CASENO: BC607494 FILE/COPY DOC(S) BY: 12:00 P.M.,

DOCUMENTS TO FILE/ SERVE/CCPY;
ICANN'S NOTICE OF LODGING OF TRIAL TRANSCRIPTS
(JUDICIAL ESTOPPEL BENCH TRIAL)

SERVE: |Pleuse indicala nomo vxocily o3 it should appoar on proof of service).

- LAST DAY YO SERVE:

BEST TIME:
ADDRESS (ES}:
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
1) Please deliver Courtesy Copy of Binder and Notice :
of Lodglng toJudge Broadbelt. andClerk of the ' Yis  NO .
PHONE: OK TO SUBSERVE? o :
Return a stam ped conormed copy to us DESCRIPTION: |
you should have any questions ' ’
eau, (213) 243-2734 ) |
BUING FEE: § VATNESS FEE: § PERSON SCRVED/TITLE: . X
CoPYFERS o CHECKNO: [X STO¢ :
cHECK waimens By: (] CUENT (1] aeex SERVER: DATE/TIME SERVED: - ™\
€Or DOK. fFees “CHECK SPECIAL
COURT FUNG 5;1&! 3 _‘Ngé&m Wﬁ:‘“’j«ﬁwr HAEAGE AOVANEED byt HANDING, otHeR ( ow/ 1011
et ~"‘ ' ' | S T )
RECIIENT'S wws: /// #L é/ lﬂé“&
N v ]

WHITE - APEX cow 7




APEX
ATTORNEY

/7 -
/ 9/;/ temres ~;/ / / y/Zn /'//.’«w// p % / .
e Y Lt -

e T

TEL (213) 488-1500 ¢ (310)300-1200  pue.____Y042019
CFAX(213) 4881550 3 covpno__ 310914

@' SERVICES () SPECIAL MREGULAR QOUTOFCOUNTY [ISCH.PAU  per No. 172210665014

. JONES DAY
655 S.FLOWER STREET
LA CA 90071

Arrv/sec: E.Mamikonyan/L.Tgly

Qcovrrune: [ sewace of process — (F INDEX/0OC, RESEARCH ™ [Jotner
cowrr: Los Angeles County Superior Court

111 North Hill Street

Los Angeles, CA 90012

case Name: DCA v. ICANN

£XT, NO: 32734 CAsENO: BC607494 FILE/COPY DOC(S) BY. 10:00 a.m.

DOCUMENTS TO FILE/ SERVE/COPY:

SERVE: {Pleuse indicale name oxaclly o5 il shovld oppeor on proof of sorvica).

Linda Tebeauy, (213) 243-2734

HICANN'S POST-TRIAL BRIEF

(JUDICIAL ESTOPPEL BENCH TRIAL)
BEST TIME: LAST DAY TO SERVE:
ADDRESS (€S}:

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONSS: _
1) Please deliver Courtesy Copy of Efiled Document . . , ‘
‘to Judge Broadbelt/Clerk of the Court (Dept. 053) by o s NO :

10:00 a.m. ) PHONE; ‘ _ OK TO SUBSERVE? a o '

DESCRIPTION:

Please contact me if you should have any questlons

“DEL C.C To Asgw (i_af»Lg 0 alol, X

NG FEE S — . WIINESSFEE:§ . PERSON seaveo/nr"lg':f S . .
. . . R . :
COPYFERS . = CHECKNO: . . AL oo Co
CHECK WRITEN BY: [} CUENT Oaeex . : SERVER: i %3 : " DATE/TIME SERVED: {
comwo | ST e | e | O | M [ ow [ ow [ ow |
) RN SRR TR 4)-
RECIPIENIT'S NAME: 7
Iy = 3 ST 3 L
e A YR 2 oo H
R E C E] Voia
O.K. FOR PAYMENT

SIS DY CAMNOL (12210~ b soly
SIGNATURE:,, :

Evna V\M\ﬂumqm Jpoi1s9S

7




3/28/19

aryysec: K. Ozurovich/D. Sang EXT. NO: 32730

case Nave: DCAV, ICANN

CASE NO; BC607494

FILE/COPY DOCS] BY:

APEX TEL (213) 488-1500 o (310) 300-1200 DATE;
£/ | ATIORNEY FAX (213) 488-1550 conpno, 316822
LN GERVICES  @fSPECiAL (IREGUIAR  [JOUTOFCOUNTY [ISCH.EAU g o, 172210665014
S [Ccousrmne: [} serviCE OF FROKESS {23 iNpex/o0C. ResEARCH mromar
courr. LASC - Central District - Dept. 53

JONES DAY

555 S.FLOWER STREET

LA CA 90071

DOCUIMENTS TC FILE/ SERVE/COPY:
DEFENDANT ICANN'S EVIDENTIARY OBJECTIONS TO
PLAINTIFF DCA’S CLOSING TRIAL BRIEF AND

SERVE: [Mleasa indicata noma exactly as it shauld oppeor an proof of se rvice).

LAST DAY TO SERVE:

[PROPQSED] ORDER BEST TIME:
ADDRESS (ES):
SPECIAL INSTRUCHONS: T
) YES MO

Please delivery Courtesy Copy to Dept. 53 by-noon PHONE: OKTO SUB-SERvE? :
today. Thank you. DESCRIPTION:

FIING FEE:§ oo — WINESSFEESS PERSON SERVED/TITIE:

[6(0] 54 @ 1 11T T —— CHECK NO: R —

creck wamenay: (] CUENT [ wex SERVER: DATE/TIME SERVED: .

T | SERVICEOF | INDEX/DOC. | WAITING TIVE - FEEs CHECK SPECIAL
CORTHING | “iocrss | ' RiseaRch | S1AKe our MMEAGE ACNRBCED CHAGE | _HANDUNG omeR onier 1G1Al
' 9] -
SIGNATURE: BLE

RECIPIENI'S NAME:
WHIE - APEX COPY |

GOLD - CUENT COPY




4] APEX @

TEL (213) 488-1500 o

(310) 300-12C0

4-29-19

DATE:

ATTORNEY FAX (213)488-1550 30 compno. 377 35V
' SERVICES W SPECAL JREGUAR  (JOUTOFCOUNTY I SCH.PAU  pep o _1/2210-665014
CUENE Ocovtisune: [ seavice oFprocess [ INDEX/DOC. RESEARCH d(;’n-igg :
court: LASC
JONES DAY RECEIVED
555 S.FLOWER STREET JUN 05 2018
LA CA 90071

arry/sec: Futrowsky/Pushinsigy

EXT. NO: 32664

case Name: DOTCONNECTAFRICA v. ICANN

CASE NO: BC607494

JON

ES DAY

FILE/COPY DOC(S} 8Y:

DOCUMENTS TO FILE/ SERVE/COPY:

Courtesy Copy to Judge Broadbelt of Notice of
Withdrawal of Counsel

SERVE: {Pleose indicate acme exactly s it should appeor cn proci of service).

BEST TIME: LAST DAY TO SERVE:
ADDRESS [ES): :
i
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
YES  NO
b g % PHONE: CK TO SUBSERVE? ]
Please deliver Courtesy Copy to Judge DESCRPTION:.
FUNG FEE: § WITNIESS FEE: § PERSON SERVED/TME:
coPYREES CHECK NC:
CHECK WRITTEN BY: (] CUENT (] Aeex SERVER: DATE/TIME SERVED:
: SERVICE CF | INDEX/DOC. | WAIING TWE | o fees CHECK SPECIA . n
COWRTHUNG | “paocess RESTARCH | STAKE OUT MIEAGE ZDVANCED CHARGE HANDUNG Ot OB TOTAL i
§
! 4350
s 5 e
RECIPENT'S NAME: D«?T 55 l C&i’”\g i) ad SIGNATURE: 4o
WHITE - APEX COPY Print Form ~ Send via Email GOIC . CUENT COPY i

ClearForm |




8/26/19

APEX TEL (213) 488-1500 < (310) 300-1200 DATE:; -
, | ATTORNEY FAX (213) 488-1550 cont N LY 4854
QI SERVICES ~ ofspeciat [JREGUAR [JOUTOFCOUNIY [ISCH.PAU  per oy 172210665014
’ Qeowrrmms: [ SRVICECFAOCESS (] INDE/OOG, RESEARCH %mfn
courr: Hon. Robert B. Broadbelt |11
JONES DAY Stanley Mosk Courthouse, Dept. 53
555 S.FLOWER STREET 111 N. Hill Street, L.A., CA 90012
LA CA 90071
CASE NAME: DOTCONNECTAFRICA v. ICANN
.ATTY/SEC: E. Mamikonyan[L.Tg; EXT. NO: 32734 CTASENO: BC607494 - FILE/COPY DOC(S) BY:
DOCUMENTS TO FILE/ SERYE/CORY: SERVE: (Pleosa indicato numo oxacily os it should appear on prool of servica).
ICANN's Notice of Court Orders
BEST TMAE: IAST DAY TO SERVE:
ADDRESS (ES):
-SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
Please deliver copies to the Judge's courtesy box - L Els
Need to be delivered by 10:00 a.m. PHONE: OK TO SUB-SERVE? ﬁ
DESCRIPTION;
Thank you
FONGEREESS VATNESS FEE: § PERSON SERVEO/TINE:
COPYFEES o CHECKNO: oo &@
sk wiTen 8v: (L] CUENT [ aex SERVER: OATE/TIVE SERVED:
COURT RNG | SERVIGEOF | INDEX/ DOC. _ﬂ%‘},"‘ IMLEAGE FEES OWHEK OTHER ToTAL

RECIPIENT'S NAME:"

Gl g

wiie- peexcor [EEEREHBRFORR S

f;},‘g’% S fﬁj) ﬁ_lﬁ | GOLD - CUENT COPY

RECEIVED
SEP 2 52019

JONES DAY




APEX o TEL (213) 488-1500 ° (210) 300-1200  pare. 90318
ATTORNEY FAX (213) 488-1550 2L coneno 3/ 9770

A' SERVICES (ISPECIAL  fREGULAR [ OUTOFCOUNTY [JSCH.P/U  per o, 172210-665014
AR | Qcousrrine: [ serace oF process [ INDEX/LOC, RESEARCH Q{oxnzz :
court. LASC - Central District - Dept. 53
JONES DAY
555 S.FLOWER STREET
LA CA 90071
cAase Namve: DCA v, ICANN
Arryzsec: K. Ozurovich/D. Sang EXI. NO: 32730 CASE NO: BC607494 FILE/COPY DOCS) BY:
DOCUMENTS TO FILE/ SERVE/COPY: SERVE: {Pleasc indicate nomo exaclly as il s‘ltoukl oppear on preof of servica).

[PROPOSED] FINAL JUDGMENT

{ BEST TIME: LAST DAY TO SERVE:
ADDRESS [ES):

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONSS: I
. ’ YES  ND
[/
Please delivery Courtesy Copy to Dept. 53 by 3:00 _PHONE: OK TO SUBSERVE? =5
today. Thank you. DESCRIPTION: :
FRINGFEES HTNESS FEE: § _ PERSON SERVED/MINE:
COMFEES .+ CHECKNO:
CHECK WRITTEN BY. [ ] CUENT Q arex SERVER: DATE/TIRAE SERVED: S
: SERVICECF | INDEX/ DOC. | WAIIING Tovk e CHECK SPECIAL ) .
COURTFRING | “pucycess RESEARCH | STAKE QUT MILEAGE AOVANCED. | crARGE HANDUNG OfHLR ongr | lom |
40~

SECIMENT'S NAME: — \‘D{Q—k 63 :év@ oo SIGNATURE: 36~

WHITE . APEX copv[ ... Print Form ' ‘ ‘Send via Email *: 1 COLD - CUENT COPY l.:"‘;.}.'iClea‘raE,dzm ]




A APEX
7 | ATTORNEY
Al SERVICES

l-’.'\‘- 25
(W,

TEL (213) 488-1500 o (310) 300-1200
FRX (213) 488-1550
Q) SPECIAL  REGULAR [0} OUT OF COUNTY [ SCH. P/U

DATE:

9-12-19

_REF.NO:

172210-665014

i CUCMT:

JONES DAY
555 S.FLOWER STREET
LA CA 90071

Qeourpne: [ service oFerocess [ #NDEX/DOC. RESEARCH

%c)u et

couwkr: LASC - Central District - Dept. 53

cast nawe: OCA v, ICANN

38 coneno_320490

anvsec: K. Ozurovich/D. Sang EXE. NO: 32730 Cast NO: BC607494 FILE/COPY DOC|S| BY: !
DOCUMENTS TO FILE/ SERVE/COPY: SERVE: {Please indicote name exaclly os it should apypaeor on proof of seedce).
-ICANN'S RESPONSE TO PLAINTIFF
DOTCONNECTAFRICA TRUST'S OBJECTION TO
i STATEMENT OF DECISION AND REQUEST FOR BEST 1IME: LAST DAY JO SERVE: o
i HEARING ADORESS (ES): :
| |
E . _ ‘
| SPECIALINSTRUCTIONS:
i
i
! R Yes .\_'1 7
. . LB /1
|  Please delivery Courtesy Copy to Dept. 53 as soon as PHOME; OK 1O SUB-SERVER 0
i possible. Thank you. DESCRIPTION:
|
1
i "
: - SpRd AN
TR L (O 625
0 SO - ——————— " T— " 4 —— T\ e "4~ a " "
gnm:; L1175 S WITINESS FEE: S - PERSON SERVED/TITLE:
i
jCOrYREE: § —_ CHECKNO:
| cuscrwantangy. [ CUENT I nwex SERVER: DATE/TIME SERVED: .
i~ FRVICE OF | 1N TING Titd o FFES TTChicK PECH . O S
Lcomrmes | SRIES | A | U o MIEAGE AOUNEED, citrce PANGING otits QiER o
I . 4150
RECIENT'S NAME: - SIGNATURE: 2 S
WHITE - APEX COPYt | i, -~ Print Forr | - Send via Email.: . | Goto - cuen cory [ CearForn |




EXHIBIT K



® Y
Phillips ADR

2101 E. Coast Highway, Suite 250
Corona del Mar, CA 92625

(949) 718-4547

——

|

m— ——————— — ——— e—
—_ ——————

Invoice submitted via email to:

Jeffrey LeVee David Kesselman

Jones Day Kesselman Brantly Stockinger L
555 S. Flower Street #4600 1230 Rosecrans Ave, Suite 680
Los Angeles, CA 90071 Manhattan Beach, CA 90266
jlevee@JonesDay.com dkesseiman@kbslaw.com

July 18, 2016

Re: DotConnectAfrica v. ICANN IRP/ZA Central Reg., NPC Mediation
Client # 10899

Invoice #12593

Amount
Mediation Services $20,000.00
You are responsible for 50.00% of total charges: $10,000.00
Balance due $10,000.00 /
~
LLs o1
| 7527 4
% _va uvu
Please remit payment using one of the following:
DOMESTIC WIRE INSTRUCTIONS: ACH/EFT INSTRUCTIONS: SEND CHECK TO THIS ADDRESS:
Send to: Bankers Bank First Bank & Trust Phillips ADR Enterprises, P.C.
ABA#: Redacted 2431 E. 61st St., Suite 425 2101 East Coast Highway, Suite 250
Beneficiary 1: First Bank & Trust Co. Tulsa, OK 74136 Corona del Mar, CA 92625
Accti#: Redacted (918) 743-1106
Beneficiary 2: Phillips ADR PC ABA Transit #: Redacted
Accti#: Redacted Bank Account: Redacted

Account Name: Phillips ADR
Enterprises, P.C.

STRUGTIONS AVAILAB

INSTRUCTIONS A LE -

UPON REQUEST FEDERAL TAX ID 47-1443680
PLEASE RETURN THIS PAGE WITH YOUR PAYMENT.
PAYMENT DUE IN ADVANCE OF MEDIATION SESSION
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JONES DAY
Ivore dale G301 VALIDATIONLOG ~ SEP 09 2016 201
Pan\e I # 02034 JONES DAY @ ( ]
g il _le U ®
Dam‘—q—l—uL—ﬁmt‘ Z 6211001V V “"?’ -
I , . Parking Ce/
Date Issued To Reasan/T awver _ Rillahle CAM No. Non-Billable CAM No. | Initials Number Total’
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e o e R
S Bidedin e

Attention: BLANCA HERNANDEZ - Order Confirmation for 09/08/2016

11:00:00

Corner Bakery Cafe Order Confirmation .
<Catering@CornerBakeryCafe.com> 09/08/2016 08:32 AM
To: BAHERNANDEZ

¥kkkhkkkxkkkx**DLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL***kk k% hokskkkhw

Dear BLANCA HERNANDEZ,

The team at the Corner Bakery Cafe thanks you for your order!
Here is the order confirmation summary.

(PLEASE TAKE A MOMENT TO THOROUGHLY: REVIEW YOUR ORDER]

Your e-mail Address: BAHERNANDEZ@JONESDAY.COM
Customer: BLANCA HERNANDEZ

Address:

555 S FLOWER ST 50 THFLR

LA CA 920071

Phonef#f: 2132432654

Order for Thursday, September 08, 20156 11:00:00
Transaction: 1213764

Ordered as: CTR Delivery

Your Order:

Qty Description Cost
1 Surchargé” $ 17.00
1 Sandwich Basket Lg $ 140.00

SUB WITH FRUIT MEDLEY

2 D.C. Chkn Sal Sand Ctr

2 Chicken Pesto Ctr

3 Turkey Swiss Ctr

Tuna on Harvest Ctr

Ham & Swiss Pretzel CTR

Roast Beef & Cheddar CTR

3 Tomato Mozzarella Ctr

2 Uptown Turkey Ctr

Mixed Greens Lg »

Sandwich Basket Setup Lg ‘
1 Cookie Basket Sm $ 30.00

Assorted Cookie

Cookie Basket Setup Sm

SUBTOTAL ' $ 187.00
ax $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 187.00

.'n,aﬂAL



EXHIBIT L



INSERT
THIS END UP

11601 WILSHIRE
RECEIPT A13
IN: 17.21.19 26:20
0UT: 17.01.19 12:39
ouT: 17.01.19 12:39
AMOUNT:  USD 32.20
CC-DATA:
AMEX
XXXAXXKAYX o=

XAy 20l

AUTH. CODE
REF.

MUST USE THIS TICKEY FOR EXIT
NO CASH AT EXIT
INSERT FIRST
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INNIRQ DAY ..,umw..bmw,p..ww,,.m i CHARLOTTE WASSERSTEIN
IONT T O J . VPARK Parking
o
,\u«u} ‘ o
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o
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v
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c

AMANDA PUSHNsy
VPARK Parking

6O ST Beues

Prtenlin 1122150
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Pac\e 1> # 02103 JONES DAY @ ( I \
. 1 e (1973
= Bada Z 6211001V V) “‘ﬁ"‘ A i
Parking Cﬁ
Date Issued To Reason/Tawver Rillahle CAM No. Non-Billable CAM No. | Initials | Number Total |
Aot | Sprz Ll | A Bustcd [1732 0605014 LLT | 31965 |9 0 SORAL
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~, Fw: Your Monday morning trip with Uber

S

i

' Kate Wallace
€, 0

Larry Sublett
0172572016 11:54 AM
Hide Details

K- Wallace
Tax,

Page 1 of 2

From: Kate Wallace Contact Informat on Redacted

To: Larry Sublett <lsublett@jonesday.com>

Charge to ICANN dca matter pis

Sent from Yahoo Mail tor iPhone

Beain foraarded messaye;

On Morday. Janpars 23, 2610 S ab ANL Dher Recoipts recapie o anaclese uber coom - wrane

& 07.51am
ity Natonai Plaza Loz
Angees A
08:01am
{-: 1A 050 N s 2 LG Angeint
LA
« AR ¢ AR A L
uberX 186 000929

You accepted 3 3x surge ot 7 45am

Uy lypew st n IS streen
MY FARL WL, BE

3 3

TIMES THE NORMAL FARE

You rode with Luis

'Utg

Tracsgeitations Netwan Coperany Ruaser A 1D

IAMLIARY 7

sy Jher Kathiesn

FARE BREAKDOWN
Base Fare 0.00
Distance 1.68
Time 1.42
Normal Fare $3.10
Surge x3 3 7.13
(313 3x surge was conlirmed at 7 45am

Subtotal $10.23

wuiiie 1.65
t—‘ F:.”..»r‘so::al ++e« Redacted $11.88

REVE OURTCREE

file:///C:/Users/JP723824/AppData/Local/Temp/1/notesFEC014/~web5262.htm

g

112572016



Expense Details Report ID: 0100-1277-1996

Expense Report

J A LeVee - June 8, 2016

7 Type o DishAm bayMe
Business Purpese At courthouse for hearing

Description .+ Parking expenses

Receipt Attached: Yes Firm Paid: No

Allocations 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP.

DotConnectAfrica 8.00 USD

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 4 of§4



Page 1 of 2

JEFFREY LEVEE
ETAXI Taxi

S A

Charlie McDaniel

117092016 07:59 AM

Hide Deails

From: Jeff LeVee Contact nformation Redacted

To: Charlic McDaniel <cmcdanicl@jonesday.com>

{’ "™\ Fwd: Your Wednesday moming trip with Uber
‘#; Jeff LeVeceContact nformation Redacted

DCA trip to courthouse.

------ Forwarded message «-w-=--+

From: "Uber Receipts” <uber usizuber com>
Date: Nov 9, 2016 7:57 AM

Subject: Your Wednesday moming trip with Uber
To: Contact information Redacted

Ce:

$6.90

Thanks for choosing Uber, Jelf
November 8, 2016 | uberX

@ 07:50am | City National Plaza, Los Angeles, CA

‘& 07:54am | 547-599 W 1st St. Los Angoeles. CA

file:///C:/Users/TP003495/AnnData/l .acal/Temn/1 natec A7304 A /~weh2QRR htm 11/0M9014



Page 2 of 2

Rate Your Driver

Your Fare
Trp fare

Sublotal

SALRAGEC
EEB Personal ssee Redacte

Transporabon Network Company: Resler-CA LLC

Need help?
Tap Heip in your app to contact s walth questiens about your trip

Leave something behind? Track i down,

Read about our zero tularance policy. Report a zero icierance compiaint by visiling hglp.ubar com,

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/ApvData/l .ocal/Temn/1/natec A 73Q4 A /exuah2022 him 11i0mar 7



Expense Details Report ID: 0100-1493-6902

Expense Report JA Levee - HIINNENEGEE - o 9, 2016

Business Purpose: i1 Courthouse to office (paid cash, no receipt)
Description- - Taxi fare

& S -~ Receipt Attached: Yes Firm Paid:'No ’
Allocations - © 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 11.00 USD

|
|

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 7 of 7



to:
g Charlie McDaniel
12/22/2016 08:21 AM
Hide Details
From: Jeff eV ee Contact information Redacted
To: Charlie McDanicl <cmcedaniel@jonesday.com>

">\ Fwd: Your Thursday momning trip with Uber
@‘ Jeff LeVee Contact nformation Redacted

For ded message
From: "Uber Receipts" <uber us@uber.com>
Date: Dec 22, 2016 8:10 AM
Subject: Your Thursday moming trip with Uber
To: Contact Information Redacted
Ce

w
by 5 &[5//5

)

22B

RS

$7.65

Thanks for choosing Ubar. Jeff
December 22, 2016 | uberXL

* 08:02am | 800 W Bth St, Los Angeles. CA

@ 08:07am | 501-537 W 1st St, Los Angeles, CA

Page 1 of 2

JEFFREY LEVEE
ETAX Taxi

nnugaun gl
LrOT0% }),:i );‘
PR .

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/AppData/Local/Temp/1/notesA7394 A/~web1417.htm 12/22/2016



Page 2 of 2

Rate Your Driver

Your Fare
Tren 10

Subtotal

THARSED

Personal s> Redacie

Transportation Network Company RauerCA LLC

0.

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/AppData/Local/Temp/1/notesA7394A/~web1417 . htm 12/22/2016



Page 1 of 2

JEFFREY LEVEE
'y Fwd: Your Thursday moming trip with Uber ETAXI Taxi
@ Jeff LeVee Contact nformation Redacted
W to:
Charlie McDaniel
12/22/2016 12:05 PM
Hide Details

From: Jeff LeVee Contact nformation Redacted

To: Charlie McDaniel <cmcdanicl@jonesday.com>
eseeaans Forwarded message «eeeeeese
From: "Uber Receipts” < @uber.com>
Date: Dec 22,2016 11:45 AM

Subject; Your Thursday moming trip with Uber
To: Contact information Redacted

0 Q’ 8 : l &2 ..a,«) 1
a%:’ae.:zﬂ %5‘3@.:» 20200

TR @9 5’&%‘&% ERIEH

HORUTIAON0) ﬁé %w’swo F S O O OO

$7.65

Thanks for chooging Uber, Joff

Docember 22. 2016 | uherXL

® 11:35am | 138151 N =it St. Los Anpeles. CA

4 11:42am | City Nationa: Flaza Los Angeles, CA

file:///CMicer</TPNO3495/AnnDatal/l .acal/Temn/1 matec ATIQ4A /xweh220? htm 12797014



Page 2 of 2

) A

Rale Your Dnver

Subtotal

el Y

Dersonal ++-» Redacte

Teansportaton Network Company Rasar.CA LLC

Q o

© e,

Mood haolp?

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/ApnData/Iocal/Temn/1 /notesA 7394 A/~weh3202_htm 121220016



Page 1 of 2

¢REX \EVEE
N Fwd: Your Wednesday moming trip with Uber )ﬁF o
@ Jeff LeVee Contact nformation Redacted ) E‘( A‘/\\
to:
" Charlie McDaniel
01/04/2017 08:57 AM
Hide Details

From: Jeff LeVesContact nformation Redacted

To: Charlic McDaniel <cmedanici@jonesday.com>
—semeeees Forwarded message «seeesene
From: "Uber Receipts” <uber us@uber.com>
Date: Jan 4, 2017 8:18 AM

Subject: Your Wednesday moming trip with Uber
TOZ Contact Informasion Roh:-_!

Ce:

$5.67

Thanks for choosing Uber, Jeff
January 4, 2017 | uberX

¥ 08:11am | 541-543 S Flower SI, Los Angeles. CA

# 08:16am | 501-537 W 15t St, Los Angeles, CA

Flad/IC T Taara TDAN2AOR /A mneData /T AannlMamn/l fnntac A T20A A [ x1:ahT2Q7 him /40017



Page 2 of 2

Rate Your Driver

AL,
fiogs
R

Your Fare
Tralge

Suybtotal

CadEd

g Porgonal veee Redacis

Traraportaton Network Camparyy Resier-CA LLC

o
.. .-

Moga help'?

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/ApvData/Local/Temp/1/notesA7394 A/~web7397 htm 1/4/2017



cxpense Details - Report ID: 0100-1619-7522
Expense Report J A LeVee - February 3, 2017

lem  Date Alert = Cost Code
VNS T S o i A T
i

éi’z’%}%%ﬁ,ﬁ” i W%

botConhettAfriéa ' 14,75 UESD

1

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 2



' Page 1 of 2

Fwd: Your Monday moming trip with Uber JEFFREY LEVEE
4 Jeff LeVeeContact nformation Redacted

to: . ETAXI Taxi
Charlie McDaniel
03/20/2017 09:17 AM
Hide Details
From: Jeff LeVeeContact nformation Redacted
To: Charlic McDamel <cmcdanicl@jonesday.com>

Forwarded 2

From: "Uber Receipts” <uber.us@uber.com>
Date: Mar 20, 2017 8:32 AM
Subject: Your Monday moming trip with Uber
‘To: Contact information Redacted
Ce:

$7.24

‘Thanks for choosing Uber. Jeff
March 20, 2017 | uberX

T 08:19am | 500 S Figuarca St, Los Angeles. CA

i
@ 08:30am | 100-126 S Hope St, Los Angeles, CA

fila-//IC-NT Teare/TPANRAQR/ ArnnDNatal/T Aral/Tamn/1 Inatec A720Q4 A /xuah 1447 htm e¥elilelt) kel



| Page 2 of 2

@

Rate Your Driver

Your Fare

Trp fare

Subtotal

LHARGES

M Personal «ss+ Redacts

Trarspormtion Network Company. ResanCA, (LC

Meed help?

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/AppData/Local/Temp/1/notesA7394A/~web1467.htm 3/20/2017



. Page 1 of 2

J
Fwd: Your Monday morning trip with Uber EFFREY LEvg,
.84 Jeff LeVee Contact Information Redacted ETAX
to: / Tax,'
Charlie McDaniel
03/20/2017 10:28 AM l
Hide Details ]
From: Jeff LeVeg Contact nformation Redacted H
To: Charlie McDaniel <cmcdaniel@jonesday.com>
Ride home from Court. Charge DCA for both trips.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <gher us@iu
Date: March 20, 2017 at 10:22:40 AM PDT

T o Contact Information Redactsd
Subject: Your Monday morning trip with Uber

weths: g

$6.00

Thanks for choosing Uber, Jeff

March 20 2017 { ubgrX

& 10:15am | 138-151 N Hill St, Los Angeles, CA

‘% 10:20am | City Nationa! Plaza, Los Angeles, CA

]
fla/JHC T Toarc /I TDANAA0K/ A nnNata T Anal/Tamn/l InAatac A T204 A /- x1ahA&D & him foamnmnt



- Page 2 of 2

You rode with JACK (HAGOP)
0.90 00:04:54 uberX
miles Tap time Car
Rate Your Oriver n

YOU'VE EARNED ¢
' MEMBERSHIP REV
Your Fare
Trp fare GO0
Sublotal $6.00

LhAEED

B Parsonal esesRedacte $6- 00

Tearspoctakon Natwork Compary RawerCA, LLC

Invite your friends and famiy et
3 free rioe worth up o 820 vhen
you refer a fnend to try Uber

Share code: iq8g5

file:///C:MJsers/TP003495/AnnData/T .acal/Temn/1 motecA7394 A /~wehd57 S htm 0NN T



ERIN BURKE
VPARK Parking

=

mﬁ s

NO IN AND OUT
ON SAME TICKET

459181

DIGITAL PRINTING SYSTEMS - WWW.OPSTICKETS.COM

(213) 742-1238
3208 Royal St.
Los Angeles, CA 90007

www.classicparking.com
WE CLOSE

AS POSTED



Page 1 of 2

" Fwd: Your Wednesday moming trip with Uber
" Jeff LeVee Contact nformation Redacted

¥ o JEFFREY LEvE
Charlie McDanicl ET,
08/09/2017 08:17 AM AXI Taxi
Hide Details

From: Jeff LeVee Contact information Redacted
To: Charlie McDamet <cmcdanicl@jonesday.com>
For ded B
From: “Uber Receipts” <uber us@uber com>
Date: Aug 9.2017 8:01 AM
Subject: Your Wednesday moming trip with Uber
To: Contact nformation Redacted

Ce:
‘?\Q’ N V:\Q»
bés 7 4 Hope St Q"o «}b
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@ fod Ne
o) &* \S}‘ & =
> BN gy &
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BRI P o T
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& e

$5.29

Thanks tor caoosing Uber, Jeff

August S, 2017 § uberX

¥ 07:54am | 554-508 S Figueroa St, Los Angeles, CA

& 08:01am | 501-537 W 1st St. Los Angeles, CA

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/AppData/Local/Temvo/1/notesA7394A/~web5722 . htm 8/9/2017



Page 2 of 2

ADD A TIP

Your Fare

Tero Tire

Subtotal

A n

(2 Personaj -« Redacts

Tranaportaton Network Company Rauer-CA, LLC.

O -_—

Need beip?

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/AppData/Local/Temp/1/notesA7394A/~web5722.htm 8/9/2017



Page 1 of 2

JEFFREY LEVEE
- Fwd: Your Wednesday moming trip with Uber i
o . Jeff LeVeeContact formation Redacted. ETAXI Taxi
to:
Charlie McDaniel
08/09/2017 10:31 AM
Hide Details
From: Jeff LeVeeContact nformation Redacted
To: Charlie McDaniel <cmcdaniel@jonesday.com>
~——v.- FOrwarded message ———----
From: "Uber Receipts” <gber usiBuber com>
Date: Aug 9,2017 10:28 AM
Subject: Your Wednesday moming trip with Uber
To: Contact Information Redacted
Cc:
&7
23C = )

BUUSIN
A
S

$5.57

Thanks for choosing Uber. Jei

August 9. 2017 | uberX

®» 10:22am | 100 S Olwe SI, .03 Angeles, CA

# 10:28am | Ctty Nalional Plaza. Los Angeles, CA

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/AppData/Local/Temp/1/notesA7394 A/~web6795 .htm 8/9/2017



Page 2 of 2

ADD A TIP

Your Fare
Top tace

Subtotal

PP AN

CH Zorsonat .. Redacted

Trensporaton Network Company. RanesCA, LLC

°
© -’

Need help?

i g 1okeednce pality

file:///C:/Users/JP003495/AvvData/Local/Temn/1/notesA 7394 A/~weh6795 htm R/9/P017



JEFFREY LEVEE

ETAXI Taxi
McDaniel, Charlie
R e e —————
From: Jeff LeVee Contact nformation Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 8:55 AM
To: McDaniel, Charlie
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Uber Receipts" <uber.us@uber.com™>
Date: Sep 19, 2017 8:03 AM

Subject: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber
To: Contact Information Redacted

Cce:

Los Angeles
BasiMap data 82017 Google

$9.70

Thanks for choosing Uber, Jeff

September 19, 2017 | uberX



R

07:56am | 500 S Figueroa St, Los Angeles, CA

08:01am | 501-537 W 1st St, Los Angeles, CA

You rode with Abdallah

0.84 00:04:58 uberX
miles Trip time Car

Add a tip

[]
Your Fare

Trip fare

Subtotal

9.70

$9.70



CHARGED

E=lpersonal eees Redeced

Transportation Network Company: Rasier-CA, LLC.

O -—n®

Invite your friends and family. Get a free ride worth up to $10 when you refer a friend to try Uber.

Share code: 19895

Need'help?

v i contact us vedi

J° Track it down.




2ero folerance poiicy




JEFFREY LEVEE

ETAXI Taxi
McDaniel, Charlie
L R ]}
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
Date: Sep 19,2017 8:51 AM

Subject: Your Tuesday morning trip with Uber
To: Contact Information Redacted

Cc:
<
eyt 1, : 2
K s 3¢ A
% "f(j' o oy ¢ o
: oz
©
J
g
o

o8 : : ©
N ‘ Los Angeles
N Basin

Map data 2017 Google

$6.32

Thanks for choosing Uber, Jeff

September 19, 2017 | uberX



© 08:43am | 501-537 W 1st St, Los Angeles, CA

@ (08:49am | City National Plaza, Los Angeles, CA

You rode with Bernardo
0.72 00:05:49 uberX
miles Trip time Car
" & b
Add atip
[]
Your Fare
Trip fare 6.32
Subtotal $6.32



CHARGED

&EZPersonal sees Retaces

Transportation Network Company: Rasier-CA, LLC.

Invite your friends and family. Get a free ride worth up to $10 when you refer a friend to try Uber.

Share code: ig8g5

Need heip?

Ten Help In yonr aop o contact us with questions aboal vouw iy

Leava cometimag Bohind? Track it down.







‘Expense Details Report ID: 0100-2029-8058

Expense Report J A LeVee - September 29, 2017

e " GostCode.
’ T B A L %

t courthouse for ex parte hearmg (pand cash, no recelpt)

DotConnectAfrica 18.00 USD

e ———

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 4




Expense Details - Report ID: 0100-2192-8763

Expense Report J A LeVee - DCA - December 18, 20i7

Uber ‘fo”t é.c'ourtho‘usé- (paid 'ca'shﬂ, no”rézelpt_)“ ﬂ
‘Taxi fare
- Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No

Allocations . 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 8.00USD |

Description”

i

. 8.00UsD

Uber back from courthouse (paid cash, no receipt)
~Taxi fare

Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No
Allocations 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 8.00 USD

Business Purpose
Description’”

i
Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 2



Expense Details Report ID: 0100-2317-2038
Expense Report J LeVee - February 23, 2018

TR
34 i
ips

i3

‘Bu$mess‘; :Toc (paid cas

pe__s_cri’p uon ., ‘3": Taxi fare
gy cu Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No
Allocations . 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP, DotConnectAfrica | 15.00 USD

* Back to office from court (paid cash, no receipt)
" Taxi fare

‘Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No
1172210-665014 INTERNET CORP,  DotConnectAfrica  3.00 USD

Description. "

Allocations.

!

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 5



Expense Details Report [D: 0100-2320-8237
Expense Report J LeVee - DCA Expensefs

K? LS m L
) [ ge] “ At courthouse for Final Status Conference, etc. (paid cash, no receipt) ;
Description: . Parking expenses
UL Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No
Allocations 1172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 10.00 USD
FatrA )2/ 8.00 U%D
Business Purpos: At court for Judicial Estoppel Hearing (paid cash, ho receipt) !
Description - Parking expenses
. Recelpt Attached: No Firm Paid: No ' ' ' *
Allocations 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 18.00 USD
31103/0172018" ing u$D
Business Purpose . At court for Judicial Estoppel Hearing (paid cash, no receipt)
Description . Parking expenses
S , Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No i
Allocations 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 18.00 USD :

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 2



jeeRed LEVEE
yPARK parking




. Classic g’mﬁonyxﬂna @;_
RECEIPT ONLYa

L
MAy L& 2018 O
Date ch #
- o
. o
o
Ticket # &k Amount §
ol
BY: _ja%

THANKYOUI CANNIDOS - 3: (‘arJe.
g -

A Pm&hm&h&



Classic z@éw/u'nyx e

RECEIPT ONLY. .
oae JUN 1‘1 2018 s \~

' \
Ticket # Amount $

By:‘ i
THANK YOU |

T cANN
Ex panNse

(arxy ?ark\:s ol
CEx Barted



THIS CONTRACT LIMITS OUR LIABILITY-READ T
Customer and Company agree: Al claimed damage or loss must be
reported and ftemized by customer {0 attendant in writing before cariis
taken from-park, after loss occurs and if not so made is waived.
Company has option to make repairs at its expense of any claimed
damage within 48 hours after filing of claim. In all court actions burden
of proot lo establish claim remains with customer. Court actions by
customer for any claims must be filed within 90 days from date of
parking, in court of jurisdiction where claimed loss occumred. Company
not responsible for damage by fire, or defective brakes, or parts, of for
articles: left in car unless separately checked with attendant, charge
being .25 per article. Total liabifity of Compary limited to $250 for alj
damages or loss to customer. Campany not responsible for loss of use.
Company not responsible for cars after closing time. Customer must
set emergency brake before leaving car, This Is the entire contract and
no employee can modify &. 1t is not assignable. Customer waives ail
laws In confiict with the foregoing. WHEN YOU PARK CAR AND RETAIN
YOUR KEYS, YOU AGREE THAT IT IS AT YOUR SOLE RISK, THAT YQU
WILL LOCK SAME AND THAT POSSE AND CONTROL OF CAR
AND CONTENTS ARE YOURS. MAXIMUM.

#7A I~ }g ;
131 S. Olive §t. S

NO N AND OoUT o
ON SAME TICKET Clnssio Pissding Fno
www.classicparking.com
(213) 742-1238
3208 Royal St.

- Los Angeles, CA 90007

AS POSTED 559243

DIGITAL PRINTING SYSTEMS - WWW.DPSTICKETS.COM

JEFFREY LEVEE
VPARK Parking



Expense Details Report ID: 0100-2709-4456

Expense Report J LeVee - August 17,2018

At courthouse for Ex Parte hearing (paid' cash, no receipt)
Parking expenses

172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 18.00 USD

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com ) Page?.2 of 2



Expense Details

Report ID: 0100—2784—5431
i
Expense Report J LeVee - September 25, 2018

‘Parking expenses
é_c:e_:_'ipt“Attat':hédi Yes Firm Paid: No
11722 10-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 18.00 USD

Chrome-River | www.chromeriver.com Page 3 of 3
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Expense Details - Report ID: 0100-2921-0041

Expense Report J LeVee - November 19, 201§8

Business Purpose  To courthouse (paid cash, no receipt)
Description Taxi fare

Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No
Additional Person Information: Jeffrey LeVee

Allocations ' 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 10.00 USD

2 LL/T9F20I8C i L cEFAXE e T ~ 10.00USD 10.00 USD
Business Purpose  Courthouse to Office (paid cash, no receipt) i
Description : ‘Taxi fare !

Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No
Additional Person Information: Jeffrey LeVee

Allocations 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 10.00 USD |

1}

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 2
!



3 i '
xpense Details Report ID: 0100-3103-0979

Expense Report

J A LeVee - February 12, 2019 (DCA)

1 02/06/2019 EPARK Parking ' 20.00 Usb 20.00 USD
Business Purpose At courthouse (paid cash, no receipt)
Description Parking expenses
Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No !
Allocations 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 20.00 USD

3 02/07)2019 - EPARK ) Parking .20.00 Usb 20.b0 usb
Business Purpose At courthouse (paid cash, no receipt) i
Description Parking expenses

Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No 1
Allocations 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 20.00 US@

4 02/08/2019: : EPARK ¢ Parking 20.00°USD 20.;00 usD
Business Purpose At courthouse (paid cash, no receipt)

Description Parking expenses
Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No

Allocations 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 20.00 US[?

Chrome River | www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 2



Expense Details

Report ID: 0100-3588-9304

Expense Report Jeffrey A. LeVee - August 29, 2019

1 - 08/22/2019: EPARK Parking 18.00 USD  18.00 USD
Business Purpose At courthouse for hearing. Paid cash, no receipt. 5
Description

Receipt Attached: No Firm Paid: No
Allocations 172210-665014 INTERNET CORP. DotConnectAfrica 18.00 USD

———————— e ——————————— e

Chrome River www.chromeriver.com Page 2 of 4




EXHIBIT O



OMNI + HOTELS & RESORTS

los angeles

Christine Willett Room No. <1725
12025 WATERFRONT DRIVE : .
SUITE 300 Arrival :02/27/18
Los Angeles CA 90094 Departure :03/01/18
United States Folio No. 1385
INVOICE Conf. No. 1454773
Membership No : Cashier No. 1 1785°
A/R Number Custom Ref.
Company Name Page No. i1of1
Date Description o Charges Payment
02/27/18  WiFi Internet Access 9.95
02/27118  Valet-Overnight 49.00
Check#240-211
02/27/18  Valet Overnight 49.00
Checki?240-209
02/27/18  Room Charge 329.00
02/27/18  14% Occupancy Tax 46.06
02/27/18  1.5% City Tourism Assessment Tax 4.94
02/27/18 .38% State Tourism Assessment Tax 1.28
-02/28/18>  Valet-Overnight -~ 49.00
Check#240-209
02/28/18. Valet:Overnight +:48.00:
Checkit240-211
02128/18 ~ Room Charge 329.00
02/28/18  14% Occupancy Tax 46.06
02/28/18  1.5% City Tourism Assessment Tax 4.94
02/28/18  .38% State Tourism Assessment Tax 1.25
03/01/18  American Express 968.45
XXXXXXXXXXX1006
Total 968.45 968.45
Balance 0.00

Thank you for staying at Omni Hotels & Resorts

Omni Los Angeles Hotel at California Plaza | [251 South Olive Street [Los Angeles, CA 90012

Phone: (213) 617-3300




OMNI" & HOTELS & RESORTS

los angeles

Christine Angela Willett
United States

INVOICE

Membership No

A/R Number
Company Name

Room No. 10922
Arrival : 02/05/19
Departure 1 02/08/19
Folio No. 169374
Conf. No. 12276448

Cashier No. 11793
Custom Ref.  :ZTFWHZ

: FLIGHT CENTRE CORPORATE Page No. 11of1

Date Description Charges Payment
02/05/19  WiFi Internet Access 9.95
02/05/19  Room Service Dinner 90.27
Check#0082049
02/05/19  Room Charge 329.00
02/05/19  14% Occupancy Tax 46.06
02/05/19  1.5% City Tourism Assessment Tax 4.94
02/05/19  .38% State Tourism Assessment Tax 1.25
02/06/19  Valet Overnight 52.00
271-554
02/06/19  WIFi Internet Access 9.95
02/06/18  Room Charge 329.00
02/06/19  14% Occupancy Tax 46.06
02/06/19  1.5% Cily Tourism Assessment Tax 4.94
02/06/19  .38% State Tourism Assessment Tax 1.25
02/06/18  Valet Overnight 52.00
271-554
02/07/19  Room Charge 328.00
02/07/19  14% Occupancy Tax 46.06
02/07/119  1.5% City Tourism Assessment Tax 4,94
02/07/19  .38% State Tourism Assessment Tax 1.25
02/07/19  Valet Overnight 52.00
271-554
02/08/19  American Express 1,409.92
XXXXXXXXXXX1006
Total 1,409.92 1,400.92
Balance 0.00

Thank you for staying at Omni Hotels & Resorts

Omni Los Angeles Hotel at California Plaza | [251 South Olive Street |Los Angeles, CA 90012

Phone: (213) 617-3300





